M S GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Members of PL Enginesring Limited
Report on the Audit of lhe Consolidated Finaneial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanwnfr consolidated financial statements of PL Engineering Limited
(herewith refereed to as “the Holding company™, and its subsidiaries (the Holding company and its
subsidiaries together referred o as “the Group™), ity jointly controlled entities, which comprise the
consolidated balance shest as at 31st March 2019, the consolidated statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statemment of changes in equity, the
consolidated statement of cash flows. for the year then ended, and hotes fo the consolidated financial
statements, inchuding n summary of significant accounting policies and ofhier explanatory
information [Here in after referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”}.

1n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information 1equ|red by the Companies Act,
2013¢the Act) in the manuer so required and give & true and fair view ln conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the conselidated state of affairs of the Group as
al Mareh 31, 2019, and its consolidated loss, end other comprehensive umome, consolidated
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in-accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under Section
1430103 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Censolidated Financial Stateruents section of our report, We are
independent of the Group in accerdance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘TCAT?), and we have fulfilled onr ofher ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the provisions of the Act. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and
approprinte to provide a basis for our opinion.

Infermation Other than the Fipancixl Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s management ‘and Board of Direclors are respansible. far the other
information. The ofhier information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s
Annual Report, but does not include the finansial statements and our auditors' report thereon. Qur
uopinion on the consolidaied financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In counection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information, compare with the financial stalements of the subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates andited by the other ruditors, to the extent it relates.to these entities and, in doing so, place
reliance on the work of the pther auditors and consider whether the other information is materiatly
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our kinowledge obtained duriig the course
of our audit or othierwise appears to be materiafly misstated, Other information so far as it relates to

the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, is traced from their financial statements audited by the
other auditors

# 844, M.G, ROAD,GHITORNI, NEW DELHI-110030
MOB.: +91 9999 166 877 e-madl: msguptal206@gmall.com



I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstafement of this
other information, we are requited to report that fact, We bave uathing to report in this regard.

Respensibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Tinancial Statements

The Holding Company’s Bourd of Directars s responsible for the preparation and preseptation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 20 {3 that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated fiuancial position, consolidated financial performance.
including other comprehensive Incoms, consolidated changes in equity-and consolidated cash flows
of the Group including its Associates and Joint Ventures in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. The. respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Greup and of its associstes and joint ventures are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records i accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguirding the assets of the Group and its assochtes and its joint ventures and for preventing aund
detecting frauds and other Irregulurities; sefection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments gnd estimates that are veasonable: and prodent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were Gperating
effectively for ensuring the accuzacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and preseniation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and ave free
fvom material misstaierent, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consotidated fmancial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial stalements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included i the Group and of its sssociates and jointly controlled entities are responsible
for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and joitly controlled entities o continue
a3 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going conecern and using the going
concern basts of pecounting unless managerirent either intends to liquidate the Group or to céase
operations, or has no realistic alternative but io do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies tactuded in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for oversesing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associates and jointly controlled entities,

Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opittion. Reasonable asswance is a high level of assurance, but is not g guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud ov error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken.on
the basis of these financial statements,




As part of an audit in sceordance with SAs, we exercise proféssional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ identify and assess the visks of material misstatemnent of the consalidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is suffieient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resuiting from error, as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s  (Obtain an understanding of inlernal control relevant o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropiiate in the circumstances: Under section [43(3)(i} of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial centrols system in place and the operating
cffectiveness of such controis.

o Pvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by wnanagement,

+ Conclude on the appropriateiess of maiiagement’s use of the going concern basis of
accaunting and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerfainty exists
relaled to events or eonditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and
its associates and joint ventures to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncettainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report o the related
digclosures in the consolidated financial statetents or, iF such diselosures are inndequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions ave based on the andit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may causs the Group and its
associates and joint venifures fo cease [0 continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structive and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
repregent the underlying transactions and events in 4. manner that achieves fajr presentation,

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its -associates and joint ventures to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are responsible for the divection,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such extities or
business activities included. in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities Included-in the consolidated
financial statemients, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carvied out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We believe thut the audit evidence ohtained by us is-sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinloit on the consolidated financizl statements

We communicate with those charged witl governance of the Holding Compeny and. such other
eittities included in the consolidated finuncial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the aedit and signillcant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencics in internal coutrol that we ldentify during our
audif,

We also pravide those charged with governance, v with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements 1ega1dm 4 e”p idgme and to communicate with them all
velationships and other matters that magsy

thouglit to bear on our independence; and
where applicable, related safeguards.




Feom the matters communicated with those charged with goveraance, we determine those matters
that were of most signilicance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current:
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
anless lnw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter ok when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public literest
benefits of sich communication, ’

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Seetion 143(3) of the Act, we report, o the extent applicable, that:

a.

We have souglt and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consclidated tinancial stafements.

in our opinion, proper books af account as reguired by faw relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far ag it appears from our
examination of those books and the reporis of the other auditors,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet; the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
inciuding Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of ke
consolidated (inancial statements,

1n our opinion, the aforesaid consolidaled financial statements comply with the [ndian
Accotnting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the threctors of the holding
company as en 31st March, 2019 taken on record. by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reporis of the statutory auditors of jts subsidiary companies,
associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in [ndia, none of the
directors of the Group companics, ils associate companies and jeintly controed
companies incorporated in indin is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and
the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Amexure A”
which is based on the auditors’ repotts of the Parent, subsidiary companies, associate
companics and joint venture companies incorperated in India, Our report expresses an
unmadified opinion. on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls over financial reporting of those companies.

With respect to the other matters 10 be feluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 1| of the Compunies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our isformation and according lo the explanations given to us:

(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the

consolidated financial position of the Gioup, its associates and jointly controlled entities-
Refer Note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

(ii) The Graup, its associates and joint ventures did not have dny material foreseeable losses

on long-lerm zontracts including deriyative contracts,




(i The holding company did not have any due on account of Investor Education and
Protection Fund. The subsidiary companies, joinily controlled entities incorporated in
India did not have any dues oti account of Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For M 8 Gupta & Associntes
Charteréd Accountants
Firm Registration No:. 033070N

Place: Delhi
Date:  June 28, 2019



M S GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure “A” (o the Independent Aaditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph | (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
aur report to the Members of PL Engineering Limited of even date)

Independent Audit Report on the Tnternal Financial Controls Qver Fiuancial Reporting wader
Clause {3) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies. Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls ever financial reposting of PL Engineering Limited
(hereinafier reforred to as “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary companies, {the Hotding company
and its subsidiarios together refereed to as “the Group™), its jointly controlied entities, which are
companies incorporated in India as at March 312019, n conjunction with our audit of the.
conselidated financial stutements of holding company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary comparies, and joinly contralled
entities which are incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by. the
Companies considering the' essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Finaneial Controfs Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI™), These responsibilities include the desip, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial conlrols that were operating effectively For ensuring the
arderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fiatds and errars, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finaneial
information, as. reguired under the act.

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Qur respansibility Is to expréss an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and Its subsidiary compasies, and jointly controlied entilies as aloresaid, based
on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Andit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Finencial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Iastitute of
Charterefl Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, preseribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we coinply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to abain reasonable assurance about whether adequale intermal financial controls
over fnancinl repoeting was established and maintained and if such controls eperated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over Fnancial reporting and thehr operating etfectiveness, Qur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an wnderstanding of internal
financial controls over financial repotsfng, assessing the risk thai a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed
visk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, incinding the assessment of the risks
of material misstatetment of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or ervor.
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We believe that the andit evidence we have obfained and the audit svidence obtained by the other
auditors of the subsidiary companies, associate companies. and joint venture, which are companies
incorporated W India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters puragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal tinancial controls

system over financial reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies, its associate companics and its
joint ventures, which are companies Incorporated in Tadia.

Meaning of [nternal Financiad Contvols Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed to provide
reasonnble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the proparation of financial
statethents for external purposes in accordance: with. genetaily accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal finaucial -control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures
that {1). pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect,
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary io permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally ascepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendifures of the company are being
made only in actordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely dotcetion of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated
financial statéments.

Tuherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls (hver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporfing, including the
possibility of collugion or improper management override of controfs, material misstalements due to
ertor or frand may cceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controfs over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become ihadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detertorate.

Opinion

1a our epinion and based on the reports of ather auditors referred lo the “Other Matters” Paragraph,
the Folding Company and its subsidiary companies, and jointly controlled entities which are
incorporated in India, have, in ali material respeets, an adequate internal financial conlrols sysiem
aver financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporiing were operating
effectively as at March 11, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding company considering the essential components of internal control stated in.
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




Other Matters

Qur sioresaid repart under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to subsidiary companies,
and joint venture, which arc companies iucorporated in Judia, is based solely on the coresponding
reports. of the auditors of such companies incorporaied in India. Our opinion is ot modified in
respect of the above matters.

For M'S Gupla & Associates

Chartered Accouniants

Pirm Regist'\ﬂ{ion No: 033070N
Y

WA

v

Mohit Gubt{
Proprictor -1

v

Membership No.: 5354

Place: Delhi
Date: June 28, 2019



PL Enginecring Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as ar Murch 31, 2019

{&1 amaunts in INR, unless otherwise suated)

A5 at .
Particniars Noyes March 31, 2009 March 33, 2012 |
ASSETS
Mon-correnl ssseis
Pioperty, Pl and Equipments 4 2457597
Latangible Assezs 5 5,458:456
Tinendal Aseis

lavestments 6 1 1

Qther non.coirant 2556 8 - E
1 8285, g34]

Current asscis '

Terventodes - Unbilled revenne (work-in-progress) - 44 280 514

Financial Assets

Investment held for sal= 16 2 155576

Trade roteivables 11 - 114,862,934
—_Cash and cash equivalenis 12 17,587,071 37,515,813

I.cans and Advancs 7 3,086,275 3,086,375

Crprent Tax Asseis {Net) 1 23,844,177 20,034,460
Other Fiazacial Assels 9 1B,82R237 ]
Qthes cacrent assels B 3,626,798 34506371
| 67,272,510 254,447 953|-
Total Assets 67,272,511 262,727,733
BQUETY AND LIABILITIES
Equity ) o
Fqiity Stizre capital 14 "62:250,000 82,256,000
Othier Equity : ' : :
Equity componest of Converthble Curmulative Preference Sharey 200,050,600 200,050,000
Onbiess reserrss (301,418,795 (299,654,906),
(39,198,792). 31334906)]
Non-current fabilities
Proinions 15 . -9;,139‘,@( :
' . 9,389,158] .
Cuxrent Gebifiiies )
Financial Lisbilides.

Trade payables 16

(A} Towl Gutstanding duss of Wicio enterpeises & Small énterprises - R

CBj Total Omstanding dues of smedibors otirer ten Micro-enterpdses &

Small enitrprises 105,504,871 254,308,523
Other cnorest liabflities i7 796,452 35952,506]
Provisions _ 13 - 2112413
Cipgeent tex lnbifities - 4

_ 166,391,365 200,873,547
[ Total Equity and Lisbilities 67,7250 262,727 795
Susnrary.of gigeificant accounting: policies 2

*[e arcompenying nots form so Integel part-of the Bnancil setements
“Pysis 1 the Consalidated Balance Shest cefewred to In onr fapot of even date

Foe M 5 Gupta & Ayunciates.
' Chartered Accountants

\:’
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Mahit Gupta
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. PlaceDells
Dare : Juss 28, 2019

Fior unil on bebalf of the board of dicestbrs of
' PL Engineering Limiied « ..
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Bahul Mabeshwed
Director
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Mesy D;:\ T

C&w\\ R
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*

Chief Firencial Qfficer

Assrl Kunj
Dix o,
DL 6005612

- Eznshalendes Pratap Singh



Pi. Eagintrring Limited .
Consobidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Marech 32, 2019
{All renouats in INR, wnless glizwise stared)

Tear ended
MNotes March 3, 2019 Mazch 3, 2018
Income
Revenne ffom opeshious-
Sele of services 190,436,650 303,838,004
Qther income 8 1,666,298 32,336,152
182,202,948 336,274,186
Expcnscs
Emplayes brocfiss expense 19 43,071,854 377,385,749
Fisunce cosis 2 - 2,747,519
Depreciaton 2nd amortisutivn expense AkS 7.514,642 9,548 696
Cithes capenses 20 210,601,612 457,550,376
260,188,168 847,072,340
Lous before tux (67,985,160} (510,498,154
Tax cipenses
Cument t2x . .
“Fax: for previous years {14,102,348) (6,413,734
it alterpative b credit epdtzment - 20,108,379
Dieferied tax - . N
‘Total tax cxpenss (14,102,84E) 14,084,645}
Loss for. the year {attriburble to-equity shercholders of pazeat) {53,882, 51§ (524,982,799
Other Compreliensive Inoome (OCE) (atrboable w equity shacehioldess: of parent) ) :
Ticms to be recaysificd o pribi or logs in subseguent yeac - .
- Exchange differencis on tanshtion of foréign subsidiardes (561,821) -390,033
(561,821) 300,035
Ttems not 1o be reclaasibed to pmﬁt or Joss in fubsegnent years
- Rameasnzerint gang/{losses) oa defined beoefit plans - 26,508,875
- bt gains oo fair valuatitm of equity isstroments through GCT (32,788,763) ' -
_ (32,788, 765) 26,508,875
Orthes comprehansive income foe the yeas, net of vy rafer now oo, §) (33,350,586) 26,898,508
Totsl cpmpreheusive incpme for the year, net of tax [zitchatable o squity
shareboldess of parent) (B7,232,858)  (498,083,391)
Earmings per equity share jpomizn] vidue Rs. 10 2ach Previous ypear Rs, 10))
Thusic 10d Diluted o Rad ) (859 {2433
Surrspy of Aigmficant scronoting policles i

The aecaopeayiog o0tes fotm an integsal pact of the Snancisl smrements.

“This is the Consoliditmd Sticncnt of Profit and Loss sefeméd w in our repost of even dare

.Foe M § Guptz & Associawes

Chartesed Acconntants
Firm Registption Mumber 03
A
N, [
kit Gu 2
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Bavy Dt}
47 i3 } =
o
PlacsDelbi o

i

Dure 1 June 28, 2019

Foe und ta bubalf of the board of diraciors of
PL Engineering Limited

Mm;\u L?ivz

Rauhud Mabesbwiai
Direcior
DINE: 07345645

Peay e

Kaushalendes Prainp Singh
Chief Fiogmcial Gificer




PL Engincering Limitad

Couosohidatwed Statement of Cash Flows for-the year saded . Mareh 33, 2015

(Al mnounts i BYE, naiesc atherwise sored}

Vear ended
. iarch 31, 2019 hinech 31, 2A0N18
Cash fibw from tpomting sctivibes
Loss beforr ux {67,285,160) {510,898 154y
Nonrtesh adjostment @ riconald '(lbss_)f'pm[z: before mx tonet cach Qows
Depuetistion ad unortisatios eypense ) TEI4E42 4,548,636
Lass/ (Gain) on tale of yropmty, plant & cyuipments (ot - 164,744,
Provision for contract Josses - -
Bad- debis wiicen off 7,715,160 23781853
Interest expense i - 2,731,102
Opemtng praft-befors warking capital chanpes {22,695,358) 71,935,209
Chasges in-wotichg capital ¢
T payabits ' (149,214,052) 429,337,425)
- Provisions (11,301,371) (30,372 328)
Effect due to. deconsolidaiion of subsidisies GB,460.609 L.
Intpemes in shojtttgmn pegvitons
- Dither corment labilites (33.156.074): {126,558, 335y
< Trate recivables 103,599,514 594,790,152
- Loars and admances ) - 87,467,894
Totzease/ (deciease} in short-term Inzos and sdvancss
- Uahilled reverme {(work-in-progress} 17,768,974 174,068,315
- Other et asses ' 12,051,356 23,085,147
Cash genprated bom opemtons (14,486,467 7], 758 511
Thiceq txes fefonded /(piid), 10,293,190 15,629,440
Net cabh fom pptating activities (A) (4;193,272) 43,388,357
Cash lfows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant % squipwists e
Proceteds fom sale of rrvestment i mbadads 155574 . : X
Froceeds fom sl of fived posets T, 888,165
Degosit in escrow acrount, rabsehis subjert to csran conditions 6344039 (1,156,153
Net tugh flow from investing activitiési (B) 1,276,305 {267,991
Cash Bows. from findncing aemivities .
Reprpmant of long-term bomowings o : B {La 03
{(Repayment af)/ Pracseds fromshori-term brrrowings. (uef - 34,839,865
Interest paid : - (2,245,048
et cash from Fruancing scivities (C) N (38,297,950,
et discrmse in theh and.cash sqviviloars (A + B + Q. 3,077,533 4832310
¥xchanpe Difffence , £15541 415,540
Cash apd cash equivalonts ar the beginsiug of the yeor Réfer now ao, 1) 13,839,352 &508,509
Cast anid cesh Equivalenis 3¢ (heend of thc year 17 332427 13,399,552,
Bairacey with hanls
- i) cusTent accounts 554,419 13,800,074
~ imexchange eymier's. fercigy ctmency dctoant sl 163
Cash on hand 52 3115
554,644 15,839,357
Othet bink haliners ’ ’
Fixed Depost wids Bank™ ) 44,927 1383967
Digpesit in escrow. aceount, rezlisable. subject o cermin ronditions 17,287 500 29499
1933 AZT 23,676,466
The aecompanying notea oo m integent pust of the Gnandil stcmeats oy
This i¢ the Standalone Stateroent of Cash Fiow rafired W in-our feport of even Jate.

Far v § Gapta & Associar=y

‘hahit Gupta
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Tiate - jun= 28, 0¥

Foor e on behalf of tie bowd-of drectors of
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Rabul Maberbnwad
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Kzuﬂg:ndu. Pratap Sogh

Chief Faunal Olhez
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PL Bngineering Limited
Notes to Conselidaled finsncial statements for the year snded Mapen 31, 2019
{411 amounts in INR, unlezs siated otherwise)

1. Corporzie Information

PL. Bngineering Limited (the Compmy} is 2 public Ymited company domiciled in India and incorparated on
December 13, 2006, The: Company. is' cngeged i the business of rendering Enginesting and Désign
Consltancy. Services. The company caters to both domestic and international Market The company is a
Subsnjmry ofPou Lloyd Limijted, a apmpany incorporsied in India.

Purstant to 4n order dated March 08, 2015 of the National Company La% Teibuaal (NCLT), Principal Bench,
Hew Delhi, India, Corporafe Insolvency Resolution. Frocess {CIRP) has been initiated for Pumj Llovd Limited.
(The- Holding Company) as per. the provisions of the Insolvency snd Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (@), An
Intecim Resolution Professionel (IRP) und thercafter Resolution Professional (RP) have been: appointed for
sarrying out.the GTRY of Punj Lloyd Limited, Upon toitistion of CIRP, the powers of the Board of Difectors
of Punj Lloyd Limifed have been suspeaded aud stiall be exercised by the TRBARP.

These consolidated financial statemients for the yemr ended March 31, 2019 were authorized for issue in
aceordance with a resolution of the directors on Jone 28, 2019

2. Significapt accounting policies:
{2) . Basis of preparation
(3): Compliance with Tnd AS

These: Consolidated financial statemials have been prepared and comply i All matesial aspecis. with - [ndizn
Accounting: ‘Sandards. (Ind AS) notified wdder Section 133 of the Cémpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act™); read

fogtther ml‘.li the Compames (Iudla.n Acwunb.nﬂ S!Eudards) Rules, 2015 mld other Televail peovisions of the
Aot :

() Basis ofmeasuremaut

These. Consohdatt.d fmzmcaai statcmcnts have beea nrepared on’ an acerual and historical cost basis, exwpt for
tha following .

*  tertain financial weséts dnd liabilities (fchding d:d\fﬂﬁ{fe-hstrumeﬁu@s)'_tbﬁi'art migastred: af fuir valie;
certain Hems of property, plant md equipment’s whick Eave tieen fair valued onithe transition date
Acconufing policies bave been consisieatly- applied except whers a newly-;&sued accouriing standatd is

initially adopted or a ys¥ision to an existing’ stcounting standard requires a change in the accuuutnng
policy hitherin in use,

) f‘l‘_iﬂ{.ﬂp]ES of conselidation

The consolidated Gruncial statements comprise’ the fimwncial statements of PL Enginecring Limited (! ihe
Compzmy %, iy subsidiaries and joint ventures as:at March 31, 2019, Conirol is achieved when the. Group
is zxposed, or b#is rghts, fo variable refirns from ity involvement with the invesles and has, the ability 0

affect those retuins through its power over the investee. Speécifically, the Groug confrols an invesiee if
and only if the Group has:

() Power over the. investee (i.c. existing rights that give it fhe current ability to direct the relevarit
activities of the- investec)

{ii) Exposure, or right4; 1o variable retums from jts involvement withithe investae, and
(iii) The ability to uss lis power over the mvestes fo.affect ifs refmms.

When the Group has lass than a majority of the voting or similar dghts of an investes, the Groap
considers all relevamt facts and ¢irewmstindes in assessing whether i bos power over an investae
inciuding:

(i) The confractual airangement with the otiier vote bolders of the investee




PL Engineering Limited :
Noies to Consolidated financial siatemenis far the year ended Miarch 31, 2018
(AHl emoronts in INR, wnless staied ptherwise}

{iviThe size of the group’s helding of voting rights relative fo the size and disgersion of the holdings of
the other voting rights helders.

The Group re-zssesses whetiier or not it cootrots an investes if facts and-circamstances indicate that there are -
changes to-one. or more-of the aforementioned three elements of control. Cousolidation of an investes begias
when the Gronp obtains confrol over ihe invesice and ceases, when the Group loses confrol of the mvesies.
Assets, lisbilities; income and expenses of a investes acquired or disposed of during the year are inclnded

the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gnins control unfi} the date the Group ceases to
conirol the investes.

Consalidated fmencial stafemeuts are prepared using, usiform ascounting policies for like tansactions and
other cvents in similar circumstaness. I a member of the frowp nses accounting palicies other than those
adopted i the vonsolidated financial ststements for ke trangactions and evenis in similar circtmstances,

appropriate sdjustients are made o that group member’s fmancial statements in prepering the conselidated
financial statements to ensure conformity with the gronp’s accounting policies.

The Gnancial statements of all enfitiss nsed for the purpase.of conselidafion are drawn. up-fo same reparting
dats as thiat of the parent company. When the sod of the reporting period of the pureat is different fom that of
a subsidiary, the subsidiary prépares, for copsolidation. purpeses, additional financial information as- of the
same date as the fmancial statements of the parent fo enable the parsot to consolidate the finamcial
information of hie subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to-do so. '

Cousolidation Procedure
(1) Subsidiaries

(i) Combine ke items of assets, liabilities, equity, {neome; expenses apd cash flows of the parent with those
of its subsidiaries: For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidjary are-baged on the amounts of the
assets and liabilities recagnised in the congolidated financial statements afthe acquisition date.
(1) Offset {eliminate) the carrying
portion of eiquity of each sibsi
goodwill ' '

dwmiatnil. of the paren(®s investment in each subsiditary &pd the parent’s
dizry. Business sufilbinations policy explaing how to. accoumt for any related

(i) Efiminate in full intra-group 2ssets and Habilities, equity, incuwhe; Sipensts mnd. cash flows relatibg to-
trapsactions befwesn entities of Be group {profits or losses sesulfing from intra-group {rsmsactions thet are

recognised in essets, such ‘as inveatory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intra-group losses may

tsdicate 4n impsirment that reqaires recognition in the consolidited financial satements. Tnd AS-12 “Inéome

Tuxes” applies: i temporary Aifforences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from
mtra-group transactions.

Profit. or Toss and-cach componsnt of other comprebensive ucome (OCT) are attribuled fe the equity bolders
of the parent of the Group and fo the pon-controfling istercsts. Where. cumnlated losses attributable to the
aon-controlling intéTest are in excess of Group’s et liivestmént i mvestes, the same 15 accounted far by the
Group, in the absence of any contractual or legal obligations on non confroiling interest, Wher necessary,
adjustmenty are made {o e findncial statements of subsidiagies to bring their. accounting policies into lins
with the Group's acsounting policies. All ftra-gronp.assels and Liabilities, equity, income, expenses mnd tash
fows refaling to transactions between members of the Growp are eliminated in full on consolidation

A chatige in the- ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a {oss of control, 1 accounted for as ap equity
tramsaction,

If the Group loses vontral over a subsidiary, it derscogaises the. assets {including; goodwill}, Habilites, the
camrying amoont of eoy non-contoling ferests and the cumutative. transtation differences recorded in
cquity; and tecogmises the fair value of the considération raceived and the fair vahié of any mvestment
relained. Any surplus or deficit is recognised in the staternent of profit or loss.




PL Eigineering Limited
Notes to Cossofidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019
(Al amcaests inf [NR, unless stoted otherwise)

Joint arrangements

Under Ind AS 111 Joint Arasgements, mvestments in joint aangements ars classified as either joint
operations or joint venfras. The classification depends. on the contractual rights and obligationy of each
investor, rather thar the legal structure of the jolnt arrangement. The company hiit anly joint ventures.

Joint ventires

A jolnt venture is a type of joint wrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the mrangement
have riglits.lo the nef essets of the joint venture.

The; Group's investments in its joint ventares. are accounted for nsing the squity method. Under the. ecpaity
method, the mvestment in a.joimt vesture is- inifally reooguized at cost The camying mmount of the
investment J5 adjusted to recognize changes. in.the: Group's share of net assets of the joint venture singe the
aequisition date, Goodwill relafing fo the joint venturs is inclnded in the carrying amount of fhe investment
and is oot tested for Enpaimment individually,

‘The conshiidated statement of profit and Joss refletts the Groep’s share of the results-of operations of the joint
veglure. A chanpe in OCT of those investoes is presenied as part of the Group's OCL I 'addition, when
there hizs been n. chdnge recoghised diectly In the equity of the joiut ventts, the Gronp recognises its share
of auy- chianges, when applicable, in'the statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
fivm trapsactions botwetn the Group snd the joint venhure are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the
joink: venture.

1f an entity’s share of losses. of 2. 3om£' veutwe equals or, grceeds iis mterest i the Jjuint Venfure (which
‘mcindes uy long, tem inferest that, In substance, form part of the- Group's miet iyestment in fhe joint
venture), the. entity discontinues recognising it share of further losses: Additional losses are rer:ugnzsed only
to the exteat that the Growup has dnciwred. Jegal of constructive obligations or made payments aon behaif of the

joint venture, Tf the joint: venture subsequently reports profits, the ntity- resuties recoguising fis share af
those: proﬂjs only 4{ter 1t3 share of ihe profits equals the sham of loases et reccgmsed,

The aggregate of the G'm,up,’s shars of profit or loss of 2 joiiit. venturs is shown o e face of the statement of
profit and loss,

‘The finanéial stniements of the associate ot joint venture. are prepared. for the same reporting period as the
Group. Whea: necessary; adjustments’ are: made io bring the accounting policies in line with-those of the:
Gronp. After application of the squity method, the Group deterinines whethet it is vesessary to vecognise an
tmpairment Joss ¢u its vestment in jts joint venture, At vdch reporting daté, the Group’ determines whether
there is objective évidence ‘that the investment in the joint ventire 3 imipaired. Tf thére is sich cvidence, the
Group. calenfates the amoetnt 6f impairment s the

difforénce butween the récoverabls amount of the joint venture and ity carrying vatie, apd then recognises the
loss &3 *Share of protit of a joint venture! in the staiemeént of profit or loss,

Upon Josg of significant. mflnence over the joint control over the joint venture, the (Jroup oeastes and
recognises any retuined investment at iis falr vakwe. Any difference betwees the earrying amount of the jotint
venture wpon loss of significant miluence. o jobot copirol and the fair velue.of the reiained mvestmient and
proceeds from dispesal is recognised in profit or loss

The group discontintics fhe tse oTequity method from the date the investment is classified as hgld for sils n
accordance with Ind AS 105-Non-cmrent Assets Heid for Saje and Discontinued Operations and meusures the
imterest in joint venture held for sale af the lower of its carying amount and fair value less cost to gell,

{3} ‘Business cowbinatjon and goodwil]

Business combinations are actouaked for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measursd
as the aggrezate of the consiteration trensferred measured al acquisition date fair value and the amount of amy
noa-controlling interests in the acqueiree. fn respect to the business combination for acquisition of. subsxdxsry,
the Group-has opted tb measure, be non-controlling imerssts in the sequirss at the. proportionate share of the
3 acs 5, pisiton-ralated costs are expensed as ncurred
I
G




PL Bngineering Limited
MNotes tu Consofidated finascial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(At amounty i INR, urless stated otherwise)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the Liabilifies agsumed are recognised at their
acquisition date fair values. For this pucpose, the Habiliies assnmed inclade: contingerd labilities representing
present-obligation and they are measred at their acquisition fair valnes jrrespoctive of the fact tat outflow of
Tesourees smbodying economic hepefits is' not probable. However, the following sssets aod Gabifitics
acquired In a business corpbivation are measured at the: basis indicated a8 entioned heremafier: -

(i} Deferrad bax assets or labilities, and the assess or fiabilities refuted to employes benefit acamgements oe

recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 hcome Tax and Ind A8 15 Bmployse Benofits
respectively.

(i} Liabilities or equity insiruments related, to share based payment aFangements of the acquires or shave —
hased payments armngements of the Group entered into to replace share-bassd payment arrangements. of the
acquirse are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payments at the acquisition date.

(iii), Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as hield for sala in accordnnee with Ind AS 105 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinucd Operations are- measured in accordunce with that standard.,

(V) Reacquired riphts are measured al a value defermined-on the basis of the remaining confractual ferm of
the related contracl Such vahiation does not consider potential renewat of the reacquired right.

When the Groap acquires o bﬁs_iness, it assesses the financial assets and Habilities assum_edffor_appmpgia;a__
classification snd desi _grmliqn-in- accotdance with the contraeal terms; economic circumsiances 2nd perfinent

conditions as at the acquisition date. This includis the separation of embedded derivatives m host confracts by
fhe acguiee, SR . : ‘

(4) Change n ownershipitérest

The grotp ircats fransaction with non-controfling interests that'do pot resnit iv a lous of confrol 25 transaction
with the equity owners.of the group. A change it ownership interest resitlts in adjustment

betwesn the carrying amounts of the coritrolling und non-controlling interest to reflact theirrelative intirest in
the sibsidiary. Any differense betwesn the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interesis and any
consideration paid or received is recognised within- equity.-

(5} Goodwill

Goodwill is initially measiwed at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration mansferred and
the amount recognised for non-contraliing inierests, and any previous interest beld, over the net identifubis
. assets acquired and Babilities assumed 1f the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excdsh of the aggrapate
consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in OCE gnd accemulated in équity as capital résefve.
However, if there iz 1o clear evidence of bargpin purchase, the entity Tecognises the gain divectly In equity as
capital reserve, wilkout routing the same throngh OCL

After initial recognition; goodwill is measured at cost less any accumalated hmpairment Josses. For the
purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a busingss’ combination is, from the acquisifon date,
allocated 1o each of the Group's cash-generating mits that are expected to benefit from the combination,
fvespective 5f whether otber assets o Uabiities of the sequiree are assigned to those units.

A cash peperating umit to which goodwil) has been allocated is tested for impairment anwuaily, or more
frequently when there is an indieation that Se. unit may be- imprired, 1f the recoverable amount of the cash
genamating it is loss than is carrying amount, the impatrment foss is.allosated first 1o reduce the carrying
et of any goodwill sllocated to the mit ang then to the other assets of the unit. pro rata basad on the
carTying amiownt of each asset i the anit. Any impairment loss for goodwil 15 recognised in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is wot reversed in subsequent periods.

Vhere goodwill has besn allocated w0 a casi-gencrating Gnit and part of the operation within that wnit is
dispased bf, the goodwill associated with the disposed operaticu is included in the carrying. amount of the
operation when deformmning: the pain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed ia these cucumstances iy

measured hased on the 7 s of the disposed operation and the partion of the cayi-generating euit
Lo c\/ B

retained. KN

o




PL, Engineering Limfted

Notes tn Consolidited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(A7l amounts in INR, unless staied othierwiss)

[ the initial sccounting for a business. combination is incomplets by the end of the reporiing period in whicl
the combination ocelrs, the Group seporis provisional amounis for the. Rems for which the accounting is
incomplets. Thase provisional aounts are. adusted through goodwill during the measurement perod, or
additional assats or labilities arz recogmised, to. veflect new information obtained about facts -and
cironimstances fiat existed at the soipisition date that, i known, would have affecied the amounts recognized
at that-date. These adjustments are-called a5 measurément period adjushments. ‘The measmrement period does
not exeeed one year from. the acqpisiion date.

(v} Propetty, plant and eguipmest

Property, plad and equipment, exthuding freehold land; bot including capital wotksinsprogress are stated at
cost, less sccumnlsted. depreciation aud impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is. carried at historical cost.
__Thie-cost inclndes the purchase. price and expenditure that is directly attmbutable to bringing the asset to its.
working condition for the intetided use. .

Subsequent costs are inciiided in the asset's carTyiirg amuRt oF Fecognized a5 3 scparais asset, 28 appropride,
onliy whes it is probable that finre economic bevefils associated With the Hem will flow fo the Company and
the, cost of the- jiem. can be measured reliably. The: canying amiunt of any component sccounted for 25 a
ssparate assel is derecognized when replaced. Al other rapair and mgintenance are-charzed to the siatement of
profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are inciered. '

The Company adjusts exchange differences arising on iraglatign/setlement of lodg-tenn foreien currency-
mionefary items peitaining to the acquisition of a depteciable asget 1o-the cost of the asset and deprecintes the
same Gver the remaining life of the asset. In accordance with Minisiry of Corporste A Hairs _(“MCA‘") circulay,
dated Aigist 09, 2012, exchange differences. adjusted to the sost of tangible assels are total differences,
arising on long-term fordign currency monekary jtsims pertaining to the acquisition of a dizpreciable assel, for
the period. Tn other words,. the Company does 2ot differautiate betwesn gxchange differences: arfsing from
foreion currency borrovings fo the extept they are-regarded as: an adjpstmest to the interest cost md other
cxchangs Mifferepces. ' o o

Depreciation method estimated psefil liver and deecoimition

Dﬁpfeniaﬁon.és 'calculat:d psi_ng-ihc siraight-line method-fo allocate the cost, et.of the residual values, over
the estinated useful ves as follows: ) ' :

Pariiéniars Tiseful Life (In Years)
Compurter Hardware.
Metwork md. Servers
Puniture and Fixtures
Vehicle

Office Equipment’s
Compuder Softwars.

Lh L = On D
- = T

*For these Glass of assets, based on lgternal assesement and independent techimical evaluation carried out by
exlerual valuers the management believes that the vssful tives @s given above best represent the period over
which mauaéement gxpects to uss fhise assets. Hence the useiul Lives for these. assets 1 different from the
tsefl Hives as prederibed under Part € of Schedule T of the Companies Act, 2013

The pro;ﬁe:'ty, plact and eguipment acquired. uader finance, jeases; including assets acquired under sale and
lease back transzefions, is depreciated over the shorfer of the dsset’s usefnl life and the: lease. ienm, if there is
ho reascoable certainty that the Company will cbian ownership at the snd of the lease teem,

An tem of propevty, plant and equipment and auy significant puit“initially récognized i derecognized upon
dispasal or when ne future economis benefits are. dxpecied ffom its néa theréof Azy gain or loss avising on
de-recogmition of the assets, measured a3 {he difference betwesn the met disposal procesds and the carrying

smount of the asset, is recogmized in'the staiement of proflt and Joss when the assat is-derecognized.




PL Engineering Limited
Notes to. Consolidated Bruncial statemeats for the year ended Wareh 31,2018
(Al amounts in INR, uniess stated otherwiss)

(¢): Intangible assets

Intangible assets are. meagired on initial recoguition ai dost. Following mitial recogaition, intangible assets
dre curied at cost less accumulated smortization and impairment Yosses, if any.

Development eipenditires are recopmiized a¢ a mtangible asset when the Company is able to demonstrate:
+  the technical feasibility of completing the imangible asset so that ihe asset will be availabie for use
«  its inteaticn to complete and jts ability and intenton to ase or sell the assat
«  how the:esset will generate futurs sconomic benefits
v the availability of Tesourcesto complete the asset
+  the ability to measure reiably the expenditirg diiring, development

The Company amortizes intangible assets with {iite lives using the siraight-Hine metbod over the period of
]jcbnsss or based on the pature and edtimaigd usefill ecogomie Life, i, six years, Whichéver is Jower,

Gains or losses arising ﬁ'cm dc-rr:cognmon of an mtangible asset are measured as the difference between ﬂw

net disposal procseds &nd the carrying amount of the assct and are recognized in the statement of profit and
joss when the assel 5 derecognized.

The smortization _peﬁcd. and the method is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,

(d) Impairm c-.:'it of noit-financial assets

The Company assesses:at each repoﬂmw date whether there i5 2n indication thet an asset may be impaired. If
any ihdication exists, or when ammnal. fnpairment testing for an assst is required, the Company estimates fhe.
‘agget’s Tecoverabie amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the ]:ugher of an asset’s or casb-gcneratmg mit's
(CGU) fair vaiue less. costs of disposal : and its value in nge. Recoverable- amount ix determined for am
individual asset, unless the zsset. does not gencmte cash mﬂows that are largely mdependﬂnt of thoss from
pthey ausets or goups of asseis, Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exteeds its recovarabla_
amount, the asset is considered. impaired amd s written dbwn 1o its.recoverable amount.

In assessimg value in use, the estimated fature cash flows are distotmted to thelr preseat value using a ‘pra-tay,
diseount rate that reflects current rharket asséserpents. of the time valne of money and the fsks spacific. to-the
assef, In determining fair valve Jots costs of dispesal, recent. mirket transactions are’ faken into aceount; i
available, I o such iransachions can be jdentified, an approprisie valustion mode] is used These caleulations

are corroborated by valuation miltiples; quoted share prices for publicly fraded companies or other available
fuir vahue indicators,

The Company bases ity impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast caleulations which are
prepared separately for gach of the Company’s: COU to which the individual assets ars aliocated. These
budgets and forecant calculations generally cover a petiod of Bve years. For longer periods, 3 lodg term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash:flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent hudgete/ Torenasts, the Compary extrapolates cash
flow projections m the budget using a steady or declining growth raté for subsequent years, unleis an
increasing raie can be justified. [n any cise, thiy prowth mte does not exceed the inzjgumrm'averaga erowih

rate for the products; jnduskies o countfies in which the Compauy operates, or for the market fn which the
asset 13 used,

hnpairmnent lesses of continuing cperations, incloding impairment on inventories, sre recognized in the
sttemett of profit and lags.

An assessmenk is made af each I'E]'JDI‘UH“ date a5 lo whether there 3 is any indication that previously recognized
impairmest Jusses mzy ne longer exist or mty have decredsed. IF such. indication exists, the Compamy
estimates the-asser’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairmend Toss is reversed only
if there has boen a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment. loss- was recognized. The reversal is limited se that the camrying amount of the asset does not
axceed its recoverable amount, nor sxcesd the darying améunt that wonld have been, bad no impairment Joss
been recognized. Such reversal is racognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e
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PL Engineering Limited

Nates to Consolidated Bnancial statements far the year ended March 31, 201¢
(AT amounts in INR, wnless stated otherwise) :

Property that is heid for Jong-term réntal yields or for capital appresiation or both, and that i$ not occupied by
the Company, is ciassified 25 an mvestment propety. Mvestment properties are messared-initiatly at cost
inclnding yelated. frmsaciion costs, Subsequent to initial recogaition, javestment priperties ‘are stited at cost
less aconmulatsd depreciation and. impairment, if any.

Subsequent: sxpenditure is capitalized to the asset’s canying amount only. when if is prnﬁable that firture
econontic benefits dssogiated with the expenditive will Jow to the Compegy: aud the. cosf of the Hem can be
mensured reliably. Al other repair aud maintenance cosis are expensed when incurred:

Investment properfies are depréciated nsing the siraight-Hoe method over their estimated iseful lves, te., 60
years.

Investment proportics are derccogaized silher when they have been disposed off or when they are permanenily
withdrawn from use zod-no fihe economic benefil i éxpected from their disposal. The difference betwonn

the net dsposal proceeds and the carrying amicut of: the asset is Tecognized i profit or loss i the period of
de-recogpition, '

() Sale and easé baek transaetions

Ha sale and léassback transacﬁcn ﬁe’;sults in-a Soance lease; the prafit-or loss; Le., excess or deficiency of sele
procseds over-the carrying amotmts is deforred and amortized over the lease term I propuortion 6. the

depréciation of the leased asset. The unamortized portion of the profit is classified under "Cther liabilities” in
the fimancial statements. . : : L

* 1§ 4 sdle and Teasehack transaction resulis in an operating lease, profit or loss is redogmized immediately in
case the lpmsaction is estblished at fair value. 1f the sale price is Below fuir vaive, the loss is recognized
immeiiately except that, i the loss i compénsated by fulnte leags: paymenis- at below market price, it is
deferred and amortized in proportion to the lease payments over the puriod for which: the: usset is expecisdio
be used. Fite sale price is above fair value, the profit is deferred and ameortized aver the period forwhich the ™
assel i expected to bevsed. : . o b B ’

(1) Leasgés
Where the Compauy is the Jesses

Lease where' the Company, as Tessee, has substantially ull the tisks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance loases. Finance leases ave capitplized af the leass's.incoption at the fair value'of the-Jeased praperiy ar,
if lower, the prescot value of the winimum lease payments, The corresponding Teotal sbligations, net of
finunce chargss, are fcluded T borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriats. Lease payments ars
apportioned Setween, fnance charges and reduction of the lease- Hability s0 as-to achieve a constanf rats of
intercst on the. remaining balance of the bability. Finance charges are recognized in Bnance costs i the
statement: of profit and loss, oaless they are directly atiributable to qualifying assets, in which case they ave.
capitalized n accordance with the Company’s geoeral policy on the borowing costs..

A leased dsset is dépreciated on 4 straight-Toe basis over the useful iife of the ddset However, if fhers &5 o
reasonabie eertaffity that the Company will obtain the utnership By the end of the Jease term, the asset is
depraciated pver the shorter of the estimated uséful life: or the jease term of the asset,

Lieasss in which 2 significant portion of the risks and rewards of owneiship are ool fransferred to the Compan.y
15 lesses, are clasgified as operating leases, Payments made whder ‘operating lebses (aet of -any incentives
-yecelved from the lessor) are-charged 1o profit or oss on a siraight-line basis over the period of the lease

unless the payments are structured 1o inerease in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expecied inflationary cost increase. i

Where the Company is the Jessor

Leases in which the Cowmpany does not ansfar subsantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an tsset
are. Hlassifed as operating lesses. Lease income from operating lease is recognizad n méomé o a strarght-line
hasis over the lease rerm unless the recelpts ave simctured to insrease in line with expecied geners! inflation to
compessate for the expectad. inflationary cost increases. The espective Jeased

balance sheet based optHioitaitre.

sots are classified o the




PL Engineering Limited
Notes in-Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(A amownts in INR, unless stated otherwiseg)

(b) Inventaries

Project materials are vatoed af lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost Includes cost of purchase and ofher

costs ncurred in bringing the materials to their present Yocation and condition. Cost is-determined on weighted
average basis,

Scrap is valued at net realizable value,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling prics in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
compielion snd estimated costs necessary 6 make the sale.

{i) Reveune recognition

Reveniie is ypeasured af the fair value of the considerabon received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are-exclusive.of taxes-or duiies collected ou behalf of third parties, The. Company rEcOgIZes revenus .
when the amouit of revenne an be reliably measured, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow o
the Company and specific criteriz, as. described below, are met for each of the Co.mpsmy's activities.

i} Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable.that the economic beneﬁt will flow to-the Company.
and the revende can be reliably measured.

i) Interest income is recognized m a time properiton basis taking into aécowt the amount outstanding and
the applicable interast rata.

iity Revennue from hirg charges is ac.cauutcd fo in accordance with the terms of agreements with the
custpImers.

iv) Revenue from management services is recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract 45 and. whea the
sgrvices are rendered,

Ind AS 115 "Revenve from Contracts with.Costowers", mandatory for reporting periods beginning ou or afier
April 1, 2018, tephaces existing revenue recognibion. requirements: The Company has. elected the option of
nsing the cumulative catch-up fransition method which is applied to contracts that were not corpieted as of
April 01, 2018, Accordingly, comparatives have not bedn refrospectively adjusted. Further, the apblicability of

Ind AS 115 did not kave any material impact on recognition and meesurement of revenue and related ftems in
these financial results. .

Accordingly,_th_c policy for Revenue is amsnded as nnder:

The Company derives revenhe poimarily from cogstruction contracts. To récopnize revenue; the Company
applies the following five step approach;

L idectify the cortract with 4 customer,
i, identify the performance obligations in the confract;

fih. determnipe the ttaasaction price,

iv.  sllocate the transaction price 6 the: parformance obiigation in the contract, and
v, recognize revenus when a performance obligation is satisfied.

At contract inception, the company assesses. its promise fo transfér services to a customer to identify separate
perforsancs obligations, The Compary applies. judgment to détermine whetber each service promised to. a
custormer are tcapable of being distingt, and are distinct in the confext of the contract, if not, the promised
services are combined #nd sccoumed us a single performance phiigation. For pecformance obligations where
control 5 tunsferred over time, revenne mre recognized by messuring progress towards complcton of the
performance. obligadon. The Selection of the method to measure, progress towards completmu requires

judgment-and is based on the nature of the services 1 bie-provided. The method for recognizing revenues and
cpst depends. ¢ox the natirs ‘of th services rendered.

Other Income

Interesi income is recognized on a time proporiion basis taking ko sceount the amount ouistanding and the
applicable rate. Fait value gains on cument investments carried at fai value aze included i other income.

Dividend income iy racugmw "E h en the right 10 reuewe ﬁ]t: same 15 egtablished by thtt mpurhng date. Other
items of ineume ave o () e T
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Notes tp Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019
(A8 ameipits in INR; unlos3 stated gtherwise}

() Borrowiog costs

Bomowing costs directly-atiribuiabie to the acquisition or sonstruction of an asset that necessarly takes a
substantial peried of time to get Teady for its intended use are capitalized as part of the coit of the respective
asset. All otber borrowing costs are E'.xpensed i the penod in. which they deetr, Borrowing costs consist of
nferest and ofher costs that aré incorred Ji connection with the borrowing of finds. Bomowing cost alsa
includes exchange differenies W the exteat régardedias an adjustment to the béirowing costs,

(k) Foreign eurrencies

i) Functional sud presentation currency

Hems incinded in the financial statements mre measwred using the currency of the primary economit:
emvironment fo-which the entity operates (*the functional currency®). The financial statements are;presented-in
Indian Rupee (IMR), which. is Company’s functionat dnd presentation currency.

H) Tramsactiou.and balances:

Transactions o foreign currenciés are initidlly vecorded in the. Ametional currency- using the exchenpe rateg at
thie dates of the mmctmm

Monelary assets und lizbilities denominated i foroian c.m:mnmes arg framsiaied ot the functlonal carrency spot
rites: of exchange at the reporting date. Bxchange diffrences resulting. from, the sattlEmBﬂt or trnnslatmn of
such: h-ansacnans ares geuerally recugmzed in pmﬁt ar lcss, except the following:

a, Exchangc dlﬁcrmc"s are. defen:ed 1w equ:ty if ihey are attributable to part of the net mvastmeat na
foreign. operation. They ara. tesopnized initially in othiss comyprehensive insomé (OCT) and reclassified to)
staternent of profit and loss an dmposal of the. pet mve"tmant‘ as part of pain.or loss on disposal.

Exchange d:.ﬁ‘ere.nces arising; on. long-term foreign cun-ency monuiary itenies {recogmized upto: 31 M.m.h

2016);. velated to acquisition of 2 dnprecmbla asset are c:rplmhzed and depreciated over the Temaming
useful Tife of the asset. -

Noz-moretary, tems‘that re-measured | in terms of higtorioal cost in a foreigy cirrensy are translated usiog the
exchange rafes at the date of fhe ansaction. Now-menetary jtems-that are:measured af fair value fn a forgign
curency #re translétsd using the exchange rates at the date when the: faiy value was determined. The gain or
Yoss arising ou franslation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is frested in line with the recognition
of the gmu of loss on the changs in fair value of the item (e, tranalation d]&reuccs on ltems whose fair value
gain or losy is recognizad in OCI or profit or losi are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively),

i} Translstion of forgign operations

The. remits. and fipancizl position of foreign operations thai bave a fumstional currsncy diffeseit from the.
presentation curzency are transiated into the presentation chrreucy as fouows
Assefsand habiliiés are translated at the closing rate of exchange at the reporiing date,

ncomie and expenses are tanelated at quarterly avérage exchange rates {nless this i5 not & reasonable
approximation 6f the cumulative efféct of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which sase
income and expendes are fransiated af the dates-of the ravsaction), and.
» Al resplting exchange. differences are recogaized in OCL

On disposat of a foreign operation, the vomponent of OCI relating tn that particular foreigm opsration is
recognized h profit or losg

Cumulative cutrency translation differeaces for all foreign operations are deemed 1o be zero at the date of
frangition, i.e. 01 April 2015. Gain or loss on a subsequent disposal of any forsign oporation exchudes

transtation differences: that arose before the date of tramsition bat comprses only wranslation differences
arising after the transition date.
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Notes 1o Consolidaied Guancial stafements for fhe vear ended March-31, 24019
{All amounts In INR, unless stated otherwisa)

Financial Insuments {a_ssei:s and liabilities} are recognized when the Company becomes a parfy i6 a contract
that gives rise to o fnaccial asset of one eptity and a finayeial Hability or equity instrument of another entity.

Injtial recoguitivn and measuvenient

Financial: assers and fmancial Habilities are inidally measured at fair value, Transaction costs: thal art directly
attributabié to the acquisition or. issue of financial assets and financial Babilities, athes than those designated
as fair value fhreugh profit or Joss (FYTPL), are added to or dedncled fom the fair vale of die Amameial
asgats or financial Kabilities, as appropriate, on initial recoguition. Transaction eests directly atirbutablé to the

acquisition of financial assets or finaucial Habiliies at FVTPL are recognized immediately ia. statetnent of
profit and Joss.

A Tinaneial assets
i) Subsequeat weasurement

Subseeuent measurement depends on the Compuny's business model for managing the asset-and the cash dow

characteristics of the assel. There are fhres measnrement categories into which. the Company classifies its
finsucial assets.

Amorfised cost: Assets thal are held for collection of eonfractual cash flows. where those cash flows
Tepresent salely payments of principal apd. interest are meastred at amortised cost using the Effective
Interest Rate {EIR) methed, The EIR smortisation is included in cther mcome ja the statement of profit
and loss. The losses arising from Impairment are reeognised in the statsment. of profit and loss.

Fair value thireigh olbier comprehensive incvine (FVTOCT): The Company has Tovestmonts which are
ot held. for trading. The Company has elected an irrevocable optiou to.present the subsequent chainges i
fair valugs: of sicl fnvestwénts in other comprebensive income. Amoints récoghized in OC are ot
subssquéntly reclagsified to the statement of profit.and loss,

Fair vatue firough profit and.loss (FVTPE): FYTPL js & residual calegbry for Snancial assets. in the
nature: of debt insmmments, Financial assety incloded within the FYTPL cdftgory are measured at fais
value: with all changes recognized in the. statement of profit and loss. ‘This category also inclades
derivative Fnancial instraments, if any, estered inte by the Company that are not designated as hedging
sasteuments in hedge relationships. as defined by Tod AS 109, ' '

(1) Impairment of financial nssets

The Company applies Ind AS 109 for recognizing impdisment losses wsing Bxpected Credil Loss (ECL)
wodel. bnpairment is fecognized for ail Goancial adsets subssquent to wiiifal yecognition, other Gan financial
assets i FVTPL categary, The. fmipairment logses and reversals are recognized in statement of profit dnd loss.

(iii) De-recognition

The Company derecognizes s financial asset when the confraciual rights to the cash flows from he fipenciat
asset expire ot the same are ransferred.

B, Financial Eabilifies
{i) Suhsequent mezsurement

There are two measurement categories into which the Company ciassifies its financial Liabilities,
+  Amortised cost: Afer initial tecognition, mierest-bearing borrowings snd other payables are
subseguently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are ecognised in
statement of profit and loss when the fiabilities are derecogmised as well as throngh the EIR amnrtisation
orocess. Amortisad cost is caiculated by taking into sccount agy discovat or preminm ongequisition and

foes or costs thal are an inisgral part of the EIR. The EIR emortisation s mcluded s finance costs in the
statement of profif and loss.

+  Financizl Babilitic
Babilities are HEll

2t BYTPL: Fimancial Yabilies are classified s FVTPL when the financial
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(AT mmounts in INR, unless stated otherwise)

(i

(n)

classified as held for trading if they ave. incnrred for the: purpose of reptrchasing in the near term. This
calegory also includes decivative fimantinl insiraments entered. into by the Company that are wot
designated as hedging instrrments in bedge relationships as defined by Tod AS 109, Separated embedded
derivaiives are also classified as held for irading unless they ars designated as effective hedging.
jnstrments. Gains-or Josses pn Habilites beld for trading are recobm:;ed w the-profit or Joss.

De-yecognition

A financial Hability is de-recognised when t.he obhvansn vnder the itability is discharged.or cancelled or
explres.

Offsefting financisl instruments

Finacial assets. and fmancial Habilities sre oifeet and the net amount is reported in the balunce shest if
there is a‘currently enforceable Jegal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intenfion to
setile ou a net basis o to realise the assets and seitle the Habilities stnultaneously.

Fair value measnrement

The. fair value of an asset of lzablhty & measured using thé assamption that markat pax‘umpants wunld ugs
whe pricing the asset o liability, astiming that market participants act in their Hest sronomic interest.

“The Company uses wiluation teckmigues that are’ appmpnate. inthe ciroumstances and for whick sufficient

data are gvailsble to measre.fair vu.lue, mmm:zmg she nse of relcva‘ut observable mputs and mmnnmng
the nse of unobservabie mpuis :

Al dssets and habmhes for which fan' valuc is measured or dxsdo:.ed in the ﬁnanmal statenenty are

‘categorized within the. fair value Nierarchy, deseribed ag fﬂl1ew:. based on L'ue lowest lwel inpet thai &
significant to the fair value measarement as.a whole:

Level 1 — Whara fairvalue is bnsed on quoted priess frony active markst.
Lavel 2 - Where foir valne j5 based on significant direct or indirest observable marke! inputs.
Leyel 3 — Where falr value is basad on one or more significant input that is not based on observable

mmarket data.”

©

For assets.and liabilities that ars recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basts, the: Compapy
determines whether transfer is required between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing catsgorization
(based on the lowest level mput that i3 significant to the fair value measurement 2s & whole) () on the:
date of the event or change in ircumstances or (b) at the end of cach reporting perind.

Eroployee bepafits

Short-term obiigations

Liabilities for salaries and wapes, mcluding non-monetary benefils, fimt are: “expecied to be settled whvily
within 12 months after the end of the period in which thé ¢mployees render the relaird service ars
racoguized up. to-the end of the reparting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid on

settlement of such Liabilides. The Habilities arc presentsd as current employee benefit obligations in the ’
halance sheet.

Other loug-term employes benafit-obligations

The lizbilities. for eamned snd sick leave are nof expected to be-settled wholly within 12 months after the '

end of the period in which the employess render the r2lated sevvice. They are therefore measured a3 the

present vaine of expesied futire payments to be made i vespect of dervices. provided by smployess uptp

the and of the reportng period using the projecied it credit method. The benefits are discounted wsing

the market yields al fhe od of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the trms of the.

rejuted cabhgubcnz Re-measurements as a resulf of experiende adfusiments and changes in achiarial
: i ized in Ofher Comprehensive fncome.

o
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{(}

- goptributicns are: actounted

The chligations are presanted az cumrent Tiabsilities. in the balance shest since the Compauy does oot have

in unéouditional Hight to defer the settlement for at least twelve manths afier the reporting period,
regardless of when the actual seitiement i5-expected to ocenx,

Post-employment obligations

The Company aperates-the following post-employment schemes:
Defined benafit plans in the form of giatuity, and

Defined contribution pleas such as provident fimd and pension fund

Gratuity oblipations

The Company opetates & defined benefit grafuity plan for smployees-employed in India The differeace i
the present value of the defined beoefit obligation and the fair valis of plan assefs at the znd of the
reporting period is recognized as 2 liability or.zsset, as the casemdy. be, in the balane sheet. The defined.

benefit obligation is ealeulated yrnnally oa the basis of actuarial voluation nsing the projected wit credit
method. - .

The pet inferes{ cust is caloutated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined Yenefit

obligation-and the. fair vaine of plan assets. This costis inchded in the employee benefit expense in the
satement of profit abd Joss.

Re-measurcinedis gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and chamges in actuarial
asstrmptions are recogmized in the period in which they, oceuz, directly. in OCL

Chauges in. the prosent velie of the définéd bencfit obligation resulting from plan amendments or

curtailments are recognized immediately in prafit of Joss.as pait servica cost

Defined contribafion plans

The Company makes eontribution to sﬁ:lm_mf}' provident fend: and: persion funds as.-pﬁr local Tegitlations;

The Company bes no further payment obligations once the coutributions have. been paid: The
for as defiried. contribution plans and the conizibutions. arz recogpized. a8

emplayee benefit expense whei they are due. Prepaid coufributions are recognized 25 an asset 10 the
extzat that a cuh refind of 4 rednction in-the Fufure payments is available. )

Employes benefits in overseas Tocations

Tn overseas branches and unincor?oraﬁ?d joint venfire opération, provisicd for refiremtnt and other
emiployes benefits are recogmzed as prescribed th Tosal Jabour faws of the respoctive country; for the
aceimmilated period of sérvice ot the end of the finsncial year,

Tancame taxes

Tncome tag comprisss current meome fax aod deferreddax: “I'he inctme tax expense ot aredit for the year
i the tax payable on the current year's tazebie income, based o1 the apphicable income tax rate for each
jurisdicHon where the Company- opsmies,. adjusted. by ¢hanges in deferred tax assets and Habilities
uttributed to lemporary differences ind i toosed tax lasses.

Cuzrent income, tax sgsets and labilities are measured a1 the amomy expected 1o be reeovered from ot
paid to:the tax_authotities, using the fax rates and tux laws that are epacted or subsiantively enacted, af the
raporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generate taxaple income.

Deferred bux is providad sing the Hability method, on- tewporary differepces avising between the tax
tages of agsets and liabilites and thelr carying amounds ia the financial statements: Deferred tax is
deterunned using tax rates and-tax laws that have been emacted ot substantively enacted by the end of

veporting period and arc expecied {0 apply when the related deferred tax assel 15 realized or the deferred
tax Jiability is sstded.

ized for all deductible temparary differences-and imused tax losses, only if
ble amounts will be available to uiilize: those,

semporary differences and
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The carrying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at. each reporting date and reduced 10 the extent
that it is a0 longer probable that sufficient taxable. profit will be available to allew all or part of the
deferred tax assel to. be utilized: Unrecognized deferred fax assets are re-assessed. at each reporting data

and nre recognized to the extent fat it has become probabie that fittere texable profits will wllow the
deferred tax dsset fo be recoversd.

Deferrad fax assets and Habilities are offset if a legatty enforseable right exists to set-0ff cwrent tax assets
against Hiabilities and the deforred taxes relate fo the same taxable eotity and ihe same taxation anthority,

Current mx zesets and tax liabilitles-are-offset where he entity hag a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends sither to sattle oo a net'basis, or fo realize the asset and settle the Hability simnltaneously.

Carrent and deferred tax 15 reoognized in the statement of profit or loss, exnept fo the extent tat it relates
to items recogaized n.OCL or directly- in aqmty Tn this ¢ase, the fax s recognized in OCI or divectly i

, _e"ulty, fegpectively._

{q) Segment reporiing

®

@

]

)
B)

9

Operating segmeats are dafined as components of g enteiprise: for which discrete finsncial information is
available fhat is evaluated ragalarly by the chief Opf:l'dh.ﬂg decision maker, in ﬁamdmﬂ how to. allocate

resorTess and agsessing performance. ‘Operating. segments e teporied i 2 manner consistert with the
internal reporting provided lo the chief operating decision maker.:

Eammgs per.skare

Basic garnings per share js calcnlsted by dividing the proﬁt ar.oss aftributable to equity Sharcholders by-
fhie weighted Bverage npmber of equity shares omstandmg during the: Arancial year, adjusied for e

| events such & Bopns issue, share split or otherwise that have changed the number of -equity shares

outgtanding without a cmespundmg change:in tesources:

‘Por the purpose of ca]cu.ldtmg difuted. sariigs pe:r shace, the profit or fnss atibitabie to equity

shareholders and thie weighted: average number of shares outstanding during the year are ediusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

sth and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, for the parposes of cash Dow. sld{emeuL comprise cash on hand, demand
deposits, ofher short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of fhree months or less that

are réadily converibie o koown amounts of cash add wiuch are subject to-an instgnificant sk of changes
in. vatue.

Cootingeol liabilities

A contingent lisbility is a possibie obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the ocourrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain filure events beyond the: control
of the-Compazy ¢r a present obligation that is not recognized because. it is not prohable that an outflow of
resnurces will Be required fo-setile the obligation. A contingent lability also arises i extzemely Tare cages

where there t:a liability that canmot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. A disclosurs is
made for # contingent Habfity when thers is'a:

passiblé obligation; the existence of which will be confirmed by the oceurrsnce/Nop-oocurence of ong o
‘more incertain events, not fislly with-in the comirol of the Company;

esent .obligation, where it 1s-not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying scobomit benefils
will be reguired to seftle the obligation;

present ebligation, where a reliable stimate cannol be made.

{ay Provisions

Provisions tre revognized when the Company has 2 preseut legal or constructive obligation a5 a result of
pust event, 1! is prabab]e tbat an outilow of resources embodying economic bcmnﬁts will be requirsd fo
£ iie, estimate can be made of the amount of the o




P Engineering Limited
‘Naotes fo Caasolidated financial statements for theyear ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts in INR, unléss siated otherwise)

Whers the effect of the fime. yalue of money is sxpected to be material, provisions are measared 2t the
present valve of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to sattle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value i5 a pre-iax rate that
reflests current market assessments of the Hime: value of money and the risks. specific o the Hability.
When discounting is-used, the- increase in the provision due to the passage 6f time is recognized as
iniersst expense. ' '

) Operatiﬁg cy<ie

The vpesating cycle is the time between the acquisition of ussets for processing and their realization in
cash or cash zquivalents and the management considers this to-be the praject period,

{w) Measirement of EBTTDA

_As permifted by the Guidange Note on the Divigion [ of Scheduale I io the Companies Act, 2013, the
Compuny bas elected to present earnitgs befors interest, tax, depreciation and amestization (EBITDA) as
2 separate Hne jtem on the facy of the statement of profit and oss, In ity measurement, the Company does
not inclade dépreciation. and amortization expense, finance costs md tax expense.

3. (a) Sigpificant-accounting judgements, estimates and assumpﬁuns:

The peeparation of financial statcments requires the munagement fo make Judgments; estimates and
asgumptions- that affect the reporied amounts of feveunes, expenses, assets =nd lizbilities, and the
sccompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of cootingent lisbilities. Uncertainty about these asgamptions
and estimates conid result in oulvomes:that require a material adjustuent to. the: earrying amount of ‘agsets or
lishilities affected o fitore period. ‘ . '

Critical estimates 2nd judgements . _

Tn applying the. acoounting policies, fllowing are the items/ areas that involved o bigher degree of judgement’
o comyplexity and which ars more Bkely to be materially adjnsted due to estimates and assumptions haning
oui to be different than those originally assessed, '

Estimates 2ud judgements ‘are confinvally evituated, They are based ou historical experiénce and other
factors, including expectations of futur events that may. have a {inancial impact on the Company and that ase
believed to be reasonable ander the circnmstahees:

Tuir valuation of unlisted securities: )
The fair valoe of financial instuments that are not fraded i an active market is determined using
intematiortally accepéed valuation principles. The inputs to these valnations are taken fow cbservable markets
whersver possible, bug where-fais Is not feasible, a degree of ndgement is required in. esiablishing fuit valoss.
Judgements inclade considemions of inputs such as discount raigs, Hauidity rigk, credit risk, earntog prowth

factors and: volatfiity. Cliaoges in. asswmptions about these Tactors could affect the reported fair value. of
financial insirments.

Tmpairment of financial assets: ) _
The Company basis the impatrment provisions for. financial assets on assumptions about risk of default and
egpected toss rates. The: Company uses judgement in making these asgmrptions and selecting the inpufs 1o the

lmpairment calulations, Based on the Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward
loaking estimates at the end of eachi reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial nssets; _

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impaimment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
fhe carrying.amount of Gueh astets may nol be recoverabla. If any such indieation exists, the recoverabie
srpount of the asset is extimated m otdér fo deietmning the exient of the fapairment loss (if amy). The

recoverable amount is segsitive Lo inputs like discount rate, expected future cash-inflows and growth rate-used
for extrapslation purpesss.

Trefined bepefit plan (employes bepefits):

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and other employee benefits and the present value of the defined
bepetit cbligations are determined usmg actarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making variows
agsumptions that may diffh At appal developments in the future. These include-the-determination of (he
discount rals, fatare. 55 2 38 mortality rates, Due o the complexitie ‘Q‘o}&d‘_{m}e valuatjon and




PL Engineering Limited .
Nates to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al mmounis in INR, untess: giated eeherwise):

its long-Acrm pahure, 4 defmed bepefit obligation is highly seasitive o changes in thess assumptions. AR
asumptions arereviewed at each reporting date,

Tazey:

Deferred tax assats ave recognized for wnnsed fax losses and \mahsorbed depreeiation to the extent thit it s
probabie that faxable profit will be available ageinst which the fosses can be utilized. Significant wanagerment
udgement is required {0 determine the amount of deferred tax aysel that can be Tecognized, based upon the
likely dming and the level of fubwe taxalile profits together with foiure tax planning strategies,

The: Company neither hids. any faxable emporary differemce nor any-iax plisning opporiunities available that

corid support the recoguition of anused td josses and unabaorbed depseciation as deferred tax asscis. On this,

basis, the. Company bas accounted: for defearad tax assets on.temporary differences,
depreciaiion and. business losses, for which it is re

inchding upabsorbed
asonably certain that future taxable. income would be




PL Enginezring Liudted
totes to consobidated Apancial stalements year tnded March 21, 2019
{AD ameunts m TNR, noless acherwise. stamd)

4; Propeny, Plaut 2nd Equipments

Particnlary Comprutes Furaimre and Vehicles Dfficr Total
hnrdware Rxtures. equsipment:
Aprl 1, 2017 46,168,473 2,653,268 16,328120 9,367 g 74,508,053
Additivas during the yeac - - . - “ .
Dizposils dusag the ye - B {16,328,120) - (16,328,120)
Sale of subsidiacy - - - . .
Fuxtign miency tensistiva adfstments 3,085,109 {180,651) - (2,8G2,085) 1,475
As 2t March 31, 2018 49,253,582 2,478,717 - 6,289,111 58,021,412
Addifion: dudng the year. - - . ’ -
Disposals dusing; e eac (2029562 - - (2,020,569)
Disposat of suhsidiory (3,520,429} “ . (3,520,428
Foutign areme) taodation wdinsaeos . . - B .
As at March 32, 2019 43,763,591 2478717 oL £,289,413 52,471,42)
Accumulzted depresintion
Apei 12017 42,051,254 TR IS 670,510 4,199,900 68,924,376
Charge for the year 2,699,199 540,423 604,292 123,345 1,967,359
Disposals during the year - (45,295,219, . (15,275,212
Fareign enoeney teanslition adjuslmmis 2,810,756 {834,523) - (2,398,641} {22,407
As. a4 Maseh 31, 2013 47 241215 2,128,189 - 3,324,683 55,594, 15
Chagpe for the yéar 941,178 356,528 - 364,500 1,656:205
Dispasels dusing the prr {4,F18,500) . . (4R,200
Fesselgn cowtency toxislorion sdinstments - - - - )
As at Mageh 31, 2019 43,703,591 2,478,717 - 4,288,113 . 52,474,421
Net black, -
A& ac March 31, 2017 4,137,235 £3),079 1,687,200 952,189 7,383,683
& ut March 3%, 2ME 1,112,369 350,528 - 364,500 2,427,397
As at Masch 31, 2019 ~ 1 - g 0
5. Infangrible esedtn
Paricubars Customer Salrware Total
Tratabese
Gross hlock
As at April 61, 2013 129,440,943 128,444,503
Fosdgy cureney trnsladon adjustments - - -
Addifions dusing the jrar . -
As at March 3% 2019 129,448,543 129,449,903
Accnmuluesd amorndsation .
hs aCApril U1, 2016 73,025,336 106,352,853 106,302,863
Sale uf Subsickary (72,625,336) (15,025,336)}
Chazge for the year - 11,626,601 11,620 601
st Apdl 05 2047 118,613,454 119,008 434
Sale of Subsidiney . R
Foctign murency tomslabiou adjustments RFRLLAR {tz424)
Clierge for the yee 5 5B 437 §,581,431
As =t Apcil 04, 2018 ) - 12,582,467 123,582,467
Sale of Subsidiuy - .
Fortian murency lronglidon adjustments . .
Chergr for the: year 5,058,436 5,838,436
As ut Maseh ¥1, 2019 129,440,903 129,441,903
MNet Block
s at brch 31, 2017 1,583,007
A ¢ March 31, 2018 1,533,015
lis;at March 31, 2039 u!




PL Enginerrng Limited

Plotes 1o consplidsied firanda! satcments year cnded March 34, 2019

{All amonan in INR, usless otherwiss sweed)

§. Moa-curienf investmems
Parpcutars.

An ar
Mazch 31, 2018

Luspestm e in joimd voatues - Aesppmizd onsquiny method Refr ot 30)

PLE TCI Bogrohana LTDA

245,300 (Previons Year : 245,00) equity shares ol BRL 1 ach, ouly BRL. 10,060 paid =p.

Apmegie aoying value of engyoted investments

7. Loans & -Advances®

Tardcubas

An zt March 31, 201%
Moe-curmat  Cuoemt’

“Ax at March 3L, 2018

Ioan sod-advasass @ wisted pardes
Ugsccnred, considered good
Atvunces to subsidiudes

Unsecnured, wasidmd'#nubtfnl
-Adwaores (o pubsidindes

Advance tojeint venimzz

Less - Bxpered Credit Loss

Yatescst reciavable S lata given: 1o Joinl Vedture
1 eo5 - Expected Crodit Loss |
Consiticaticn saenivabit. for liccnsre soid

Loan and advances to others
Unsecured, considersd good
Scoucty diprosits.

B 3,086,275

Clarent

3,086,275

- 3,086,275

H0RETS




PL Enginesdng Limited

Fotes o consolidaied financial sotementis yoar eaded March 33, 2039

(Al amawnts in INR, anles otherwise sinfed)

5. Ot-heu Acsers

Particulars As at March 31, 2010 As ax March 31, 2018 N
Non-coereny.  Current Moo-current Clirent

Other louns and advances

Prepud sxpeases - i - 181,739

Balances. with gavemnment:suthodies - 3626798 - 3,029,247
Advances recoverable in cesh or kind

Advanéz 10 suppliess - B - 31,211,362

Advance to esapioyees - - - 3457

{thers - . . 1

- 3,526,79% - 34,506,371
4, Oiher Financial Assets
. Asar Asat

Particulars .

e Ilarch 5L 20 March 31, 2018
Rectyabie agsinst Service Hapods fom 18,528,237 -
Indis Scheme Bicenne®

18,828 2% .
*Expost Benefitunder the Dty Free Credit Botidement serounted for in the year to the extehat, Biere & centaiaty of i walisation.
1. tavesrment bicld for sale: :
_ Asar Azag
Pasticulars ‘ ;

a March 31, 2018 March 31, 2008

Tavestments held for sale (Faily paid vp)
Y, Delts Terkinologies Limited - 1
50,400 (Provions ¥ edc : 50,000) equity shazes of T 10 esch.
PLE T{3 Enginesving Limited ) ) 1 155,575|"
24,500 {Previous Vee: 24,500) equity shaees of ¥ 10 eack
1 155576
Aguegate c;:rymg ‘ratoe, ufuﬁquntnd investrmts v 155,576
11 Trade reccivables:
Particulars Asat Asar _1
March 31,2012 March 31, 2013
igecured , Considared Good
Reccivable frogs relued partizs - 16,993 634
Receivahle from odes - 97,865 249
Unseenred , copgidered doubiful
‘Racavuble Som athers .
Less Provivion for expected credic loss - .
: 114 862 934
12, Cash and cash eqoivalents
Eacticulacs ‘Ag at Asat
Murch 31, 2019 March 31, 2038
Bsﬂs.mczﬁ with hanks:
— in cument acconots 554,410 13,806,074
— i wxchange esmuer's foreign cuscency account 173 163
Lash on hand 52 3,115
554,644 13,839,352
Other bank balamers:
Fited Deposit with Book* 44,927 7,583,967
Dieposit i escrow acodunt, wafisable subject o crtzin sonditions 17,243,500 16,262,499
17,867,071 37,515,818
#Pbasd against issnance of Baok Cuarantees.
13, Coereme Fax Asset - Met
Particnlars 35 hs at, As ac 1
by Wasch3L, 2018 Masch 31, 2008
Adveace Bx D3 A4d 127 0,054 469
33,844,107 20,034,463




PL Engineesing Limired
Mates (© eonsofidared fnantial statements year ended Macch 33, 2018

{ad {a IR, umless nibiswi: suued}
M, Eequity $hase capitel
Paysiulas Kt Az

) March 38,2019 March 3%, 2008
Authatised share capial o
10,000000 (Previous Year < MU equity stusess of T 10 zach RO, 050 160,060,603
20,005 (Previous Year { 20,505) D.0001%» Cosulative Convamible Profemcs Shures (CCF5) ol 0,050,500 200,450,000
T 19,000 each .

380,050,000 308,050,500

Tasnet, Fuibsoribed end fully paid-up chars eapisl

225,900 (Pravinss Ve ; £,325,000 equity shares ol ¥ 1Weackt . 42,250,000 cz2snfgn
0,005 (Preritns Teu £ 20,005 0.0001% CCPS of 110,000 cach 200,050,000 200,050,000
Totzd zsurd, subscxbed and fuly paid-up fhaee capieal

i 262,300,000 262,500,000 © -
{5} Recquciiimion of she shares ontsumding at the begiumig and a the cod of the parting pesiod
Pardenlic As-zt Mrch 51, 2HS - As af March 3t 2018

Hos. Amouat Nos. Amosmt

Equiyy shares - .
A tme begmning aad at the eud of the yess £,225800 42,250,000 6,295,000 G2250,600
Cumulative Canvexable Préfrence shive {CUPS}
At the beginsing sad at the.cod of the yem 20,005 200,050,000 10,005 204050,000

(1} Tezme/ dghes armched o sqiity shares”

The Cornpeny hizs anly gne dass o eqiily thizs B\’hg‘puwinc'_ﬂl" R340 pershaze. Buch hc:lﬂf.{ of coity thouess 53 snsided  goe 70E i thare: The Compady. dediatzs. and
paps diridends io fadian pess Tha dividasd proposed by \he board af dist e i subjict @ hs sppeoval of sharcholdes i the enngog Anmual Gzl Mesting, .
in the myos of Bguadation of he Compaay, i holdis oF capity Sharts ol be eogded to recdve aeouining assrts. of ithe Com?ahﬁaﬂh' di:nﬂ)\rxm of 2}l predexeqdial

£ disirbisfod will be in § ﬂ[num_h:oﬂqsﬁtylkmabdd'ufthz_ﬂ:mhg&dm . - _ L Lo -

{e) “Tezms of conversitin /redemptivn of CC2S

In tae s of wisding up, liepiidadn or disadetion of the Compaiy'osa sals 6f <l ¢ subscintrally. alt ssste of thé Compasy foliowiog the eaforkméne of the secudey, Punj
Liopd Limired frefosed hoeinafies 2 promaie) angd Toulelity Iodia Péncinls wwd FIL Capitd Maoaganeat (Maisriciu) Limiied {elletdvely wlined-boranafier = veiten)
stial] bath be entitled, n peek m aay atber sharcholdsx of the Compacy, in smmive 4o aminat equivelzar B the segégare amiount irvested by rach of the Javestor and e
piaumplor, resgacively, in e Compuy (from fme Gene), . eich ce dncsemsed by @ po. intemal rate: of . caniin. of 2% alfubited foonn e ieipredte dites of Hic
Tovestment(s)y sad ) f icerved and wnpid dividenns Eom thi-prrkessds of 'rack wiodiig op oc fiuidarion, price 2o any. & i

tination. o ay atha shiarcholdecy af e
Cowmypany. :
L nedicion, to- the exiont that shere s soets of the Compeay wrahble for dindbution afies payment ky the investor md the p : cach of the tharhaldtrs of e
Coaipray finclafing e vestor and the p & kgl thercefter shom in Ihe distintion of suck rmaiziag z2zes of the Conpany b propaditn ko their sharctialdisg in the
Comyany at thie Sme af their iquidseon.

ibthénwuhﬂ&uxgxscpbp, ds sdate fiuz distiimsion ameng the shasehaldes are § ‘i

sadedquate; e uvesio ad the fitomiter shall bith be ansitled, b jrefisene: m
any, other sharchalder of the Compdny, fecpive mountt in fropasion o the: guidatinn prefirctss amours.

Holdex of pucfercoce sharet Kall b cotited to 1 dividend of 0:0001% per annnay, payable oo w musd basis The Sivideids on the prefes
abyall st o wsmes be declaed in sealondty 10 the dividends o gl

: stz T e sooczand groiod
l:r's}gm-_:_ol' the: Company, The Comgany dezteres and paps dividends in-Tadian mpea.

*[he. Iovewe shall have Hie optian.@ cooTesT ady oustber of prefecoce s}‘r}ﬁ inio eqpiry shares during the team of this agrezment. Honveve, onl Nuvéu;\_:r.‘.t ARG (L€, ar the
supiey of 180 dige froen dhe Lty anuutsizy of e Gompleting Dk}, witoor sy appooval of the sharzholdes, prior w0t & the time of covenioe; ab peciorencs hapss
thiis are tutstading 2o wich datg shall lmaicdiately and nutamstelly comsa o one hully paid awd oo ~ aszasiable enudey share

(d Shnres field by Holding' Ebesmpany.

Oour of axuity sl COPS kaued by dre ooy, shisees beld briss Helding company are 53 belows

sl ' As ot As
Particulnrs tarch 34,2019, March 51 28
Pimi Lloyd Limited (Firidiag Coazgang) 501, 800,00) 50,000,800
560,000 {2007T; 310,000 ey skares of T 10 ench fully paid
(e} Berails. of shisreholders hoiding moce thaz §% shases in the Compuny

; As a5 March 31, 2609 3 A 30 Moreh 31, 2038
Paxtgulacs MoE; % holding Nos. ¥ holding
Equity thares of R 10 cach fully paid ap
Pun; Lioyd Limie:d 5,000,000 RU32% 5,000,800 B0.30%
Fil. Capital Managemea (inaitius Limited 1,066,335 4% 1,066,955 RYAEVA
crysol Rs 1,000 each fully praidap
FIL, Caplid Mogomzm (ifaogitius) Limieed 15,455 2925% 10255 09053,

e pe teconds of e Compan inchading s regisiey 0 honrrholdesy merbers and other dedimatioes rerered Fnm sharholies wgurding bensiioal wies, tie abgve
sbrasehaiiny sepresssits bith egal and breb .Mf
N D

li'

S

Mo Bonas sharss ar thasis Haeed For o Ripacteh ar shaves bought Back ever the bar Bz yeam immediued
U] e g ! §

Ladad

{g), Reifex Moie 23 for derith on sngloyed




- PL Engincening Limited
MNotes fo tonsolidated fAinancial staicments yoas ended March 33, 2019
{All ameants in TR, valess othacwise smeed)

15. Pravisions

Tardculag As uf Wiarch 31, 2073 As at Marsh 31,2018 |
Loog-wm Short-torm Long-term Short-tenm
Provision far esmplayee besefits
Provisitn fos retrment herefits ' 9,189,158 2,112,113
Other provigions.
Provision for soomzet lesses (pom 36) - -
[ETTRLT FRTEREL]
16. Trade Payubles
‘Purticulas Asat Ay at }
Marci 31,2019 March 34, 2018
- Dse 10 MEME {zrfer Motz 36 for detars of dues o Mico  and Smell Enterpoises) .
- Diue to Others 26,055,851 254 812 667
- Duz to Related Party 9,330,020 _
105,524,873 254,812 667
17, Othier currcnt lishitities
Particulars Agat b at
March 31, 2019 March 51, 2018
Stutntory dues 796,432 40138,913
Advance from cstomerns - 29,913,593
706 452

13,552 306



PL, Eagineerng Limiled

MNotes to consolidated financial statements year ended March 31, 2019

(ATl pmounts in MR, voless otherwise sTited):

18, Other income

Year eaded
Particulats . Maxch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest pcomde on
Bapik Deponit 1253,930 8,702
Oikiess La15,.764 425,119
Scrap Sale 58,136 437,521
Hxchenge difference (ned 0.00 25,432,001
" Miscellenose Income 38,468 5,031,839
1,666.298 32,336,187
19. Employee benefits: esipense
Fear enrded
Pactculars March 3%, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salades; wages god bonus 41,940,392 564,030 821
Eonerdbitos to'provident sad other funds 131,462 7,880,279
Gratidty expetise (poie 27) - 3,691,115
Staff welfare expenscs . 874,533
42,071,854 377,385,749
28, Othes expenses . - .
" Yenrended
Particalams March 35,2010 " March 3, 2048
Resit - 40,000,000
Insurance - 5,104,348
Repuir and maintenzoce - 68,400
Software- maintenance cost - 12,639,193
Office sxpenses - 87,784
“Travelling snd conveyance 1,076,323 7446575
Printing and stationery - 1,546,337
Coosultzacy 2od professional 30,174,498 {22,249 682)
Payment togadisor {refer dewdls below) 150,000 737,492
Bad debe (o= 11,263,620 70,363 428
Unbilled revenne written off 26,511,540 156,654,865
Cootiactor charges 938,309,922 161,673,818
Rates andwzes 7,036,252 478,740
Loss on sale of Investment : - 164,744
Postage and felegram 1,245,321 .
Exchange difference fuet) 14,920,4%2 .
Miscallaneous Expenses 19,913 644 22,214,533
210,601,612 457,390,374




PL Eﬂgiht:ting Limited
Notes to consolidated financisl statements yeat ended Mazch 31, 2019

(AR amouns in BK, dnless otherwise smed)
2t Finance eosty

Year snded |
Pzﬂiftlﬂzr_s March 31, 201% iarch 31, 2018
Taesest expense on:
Cash oredit - £344 472
-Stomtory-duss :
Lthess - 884740
Othes bonowiog eost -
Bank thavges - 516,367
- 37475815
22. Barning per share (EFS)
The following reflecip the logs and share dati used in the basic aad diuted EPS computations
FPardcularg 21919 20178
Laoss for the Year {53,B82,312) (524,982,798
Met lone for caleutation of bacie zod diluted EPS (53,882, 112) (524,982,798}
Weighted average number of squity shinres in celculating basic and dlated £P3 6,275,000 6,225,600
EPS - Basic and Dilured (o %), (8.66) (84.33)

Masch 31, 209 and March 31, 2018..

The potcnnal equity shares cesolting from conversion af COPS arc wnd-dilutive fn natiee, 2s the company bns‘ﬁ.\cu.tzcd. Tosses durdiig the' geays énded

T

=




PL Engiseedng Limited
Motes 16 consolidated financial statements year ended March 31, 2013
(ATl amouats s BNE, anlesy-otherwise stated)

23, Einployee Stock Oprion Plans (ES0%)

The Company bas provided vadous share hased payment schemes to its employess. Dusdng the yer ended March 31, 2017, the televane demnls of the
scheme 1 s follows:

Pasticulacs . ESOF 015 ESOP2012  ESOP20  ESOGP 009 . ESOP 2008
Tiate of Brard of Ditectors' spprovsl Feh 23,2015 bovl, 20T Sep 21, EOIL Dhag 1, 2009 Apr 1, 2008
- Date ofshudmldhﬂ' &p?ruvﬁ.l ¥obh 23, 2015 Nov i, 202 Supl‘i, 2011 Dec 1.,5'-9‘39 Apc 7, 2008
Vesting peasd Ovwex the peatod of four yrass

Exercise period Thuee ¥ ears foom the dite of vesting/Tisting whicheves s lnier

Vesting. conditons } Continuous sssndariem with the Compaoy

The-details of activity wodec ESOP 2008 bave been summasised below:

2018:18 201718 1.
Wumber of Weighttd MNumber of Weighted
Parriculars opfions . ::;Enge optons lvufmgc
. _exprcifie pote | exercite pace
. Cutnadingat the heginging of the yrax B N . 100
- - - 32
- " - 335_'
- - 18,000 100
: - 302,028
Granied dodng the yeac . _ _ _ 105
Bxexdsed dudng the yeax - j T - T
Eapired during the peas B o N
B - -0 78,000 100
- - 162,028 108
Outshnding/axescmble af the end of [ - [ - S

Thie wrighsed averge share price st the dae of exerdise for stock optinas wer Ra: Ml {ptavions yeae Re. NI

Tse Wcignu:d sveruge share pote at the dare of exercise is vot spplicable sinze oo aptions. ate exemised (previous yeas nat upplicible sincz no option woie
exexcizad),

For the purpose af vahutivg. of the-options grated under BSOP 2008 upin the year nded. Warch 31, 2017, the compensation cost selabing fo.employee
* stock opsians, celculated 15 per the ininnsic value methiod, is INiL

Tus March 2005, the Institate of Chartered Accouownts of India (ICAT} hes fasuzd = Gridance Mbty on “Acconatg foc employzes shure baged: pagsnents”
applicable to “eeqpltiyen share based plaos, the graat dage i respect of whith falls on. 6r after 1 Apcl 2005, The said Guidsace Note requitees thie proforme
Esciasizs of the impact af the it valzr asethod of accouaing of smplogez stock compensation i the Financi} Sttemenss. 4s the Campany bas-used the
iatemsic value method and the mrmageinent Hreghiningd *u: of the options it the dite of graot from 12 values, using the Schales Option Pricing
p N
; 2

S s
(‘}?5,1‘—1';17‘},>




PL Engluscecng Limbesd
Nows ta lidared Enancial
{(Adl amouats i PR, unless odvmvase sinrd}

yeaz ended Murch 31, 2008

M. Loms

Operaing lkare: Campany 15 lemses

T Compasy kas 1o opouting keace syeenen; during e prat Peee lease pryment sharged m setement of mit 1ad Sos oot dugng the year unouried to yez

R M5 (Pramics ReAN000,0007)
There ue o fises mi :

Falit

corale payeble ander leses.

25 Inferesi in piher smiviag
{a) Subsidlories

The Company ' intevest mmd share iy rubsidiaries arz: sef oul below, Unless otherwise steied, the. rop

o rirectly, znd lhe country of inurporation o registration is 10 (heirprincipal plsor: of business.

hip tirmrems Beld aguals the voins fgis betd by the Cumpsiay, dimedy

Naowe of oty Dw_nm'nip intérest 12 at
{ioantry of incorporation | darch 35, 2013 l March 3, 2008
Subrdiarie ™ ; P
Pon Llryd Erginoeriog Pie, Limited * Singepore 4 10600
PL Drits Tetmiotapizs Limiind Indix zqu_aa[ oo
" Acw¥ine Bogicoing lodie Pvate Lipried i jo.anl 100,00
* Eatity sold duriity the year

{t:} Intzrestin Joine Venomres

Thé Company"s inierest and-shut o pssoeistes and jaint wnares. are et ont below, Unless ok

vise ststed, e proportion of trip nkeseats Beld equats dhis vottng rizihs befid by e
Cemmpany, Sirectty of indimetly, wad the conatry.nf incorpmation of irgistativn s alie their yrincipal plack of bustaest: -
i * . ; 31 hip interest »s ot
Hume of alily Naturz of operitions - e _Il? o .
Cowmiry wf =eprpsration | Mbrch 31, 2008 § N ch 31, 2618
PLE TCT Bngipcaring Limited “Engiveing x d2eToy coendion of syt ndia 50,001 .00
iHesAns z0d diisn consul
FLE TCI Engrobarin Lt Esgipsaring 3':2::"? consulianey. Pt 000 Yy

“The Company’s share of the asszts, Exbdities; ncome and edpenses of Subsidices =i e yes wd me ok Eallov

ArsoFnry Enginesring Indie Private Limited  PL Defla Pechnologies Limited

Pasiculsis Hacch 31, 2019 Moarch 31, W38 Mareh A1, 200 Murck 3¢, 2018
Gaument nssrls LER204 366,757 255 22535
un-curret saE- 350,000 3p99445 - -
Cueng Babiilizs 25,316,168 24,599 1387 B4, 234
Moi-cuizat Eabiitls S22075,00 - -
Equity (23319,258) {19321,775) Fi3H) [
Reéeaus 8,160,630 0046 - -
Dipreciztion tnd mnorcsation 5_-15,519 \?75;!5 - -
Bazployes bencfis cxprose B347408 LR st ] B .
Fimtpicr 1nd otber cxpenuey 3259535 438,985 23,600 80
Tnse oo thie yeor (359248343} Ta6,699.61 @3.500.00), 2360600
“Thn Crompeny’s aletet oF the assols, liabdiities, ncome and expimtes of joue vammass ut the pexs ood uxe 2t folows: .

PLETCI Engineaciteg Limited PLE TCI Engrobarda LTDA

Parseulacs Meech 38, 2019 Miech 31, 2018 " March 3, 20 March 31, 2058
Crprt essels 303,706 530,299 R Y39 864

. Hom-cnmont anées - .
Cuirzent Sabifitins (45,622 G547 . .
Neo-rucent Bebditiec - -
Equity ’ - 253,064 294,852 = 170,366
Rovnar = .
Dtpu:ﬂ-.u'-xﬁﬂ acd amol:_:i_d;ﬁnu - -
Buplupes benefis 2ypenca - -
Finence and piker cxpenses (36,76%) (21,650} - -
Laas for the year {34,763.00) (21,650.08)

26, Segmenr inibanibon.

Bosines Fegment

The Compesy's business asivity Ealls wida v siugle basinent sogmens i.t. Enginerring Servinss: Thamfore, segnient cepotiing in lenes of fod AS- 108 & Seg
spplicabile,

(Geograpihina seguientet - . ‘J?N
Abhougs, e Company's majer opisadng hivisinns e wataged 6o 4 woddwiie basls, they oproir in rwo pansipal geoprbical am=z:of e wirdd; o ki, i
-ather oL

Tht faBowing thiz preseuy 1evenue fom op

tods ke anr ambaled {wrk-in- pragess) =prling geagaohical s a5 at Marci 51, 2012 and Mach 31, 2018
Partanlars TRevenue Dadyillnd revetins .
. (s in ) Trade r=sivanlag
PP progray

,:}gl_:): 7 Yemrended  Yesrended | Yeas cuded Yexs cnded Year caded Yes caded
f i TR . 31 Macch 000 31 tdarch 058 | 31 March 2019 11 March 2018 34 Merch 301 31 March 2018
) e mq v T E5157.755 ] 25,307,713 625
- {" PE L S y—— 11,256,473 T, (VHLW5, K 18,572,799 - 32,69 520
-.H_..»\% St W0 596,430 103 535,011 44 i1 514 178,234,498

=&l the ,;gm‘fnm 95427y other thop trole receivsbies mnd unbilled mveoue (wodk o progzess) e situared i Tadia and beare, sepamts amounts fUr ases { wdiions totrses hre not
o e frsizhied,



PE Engineening Linited
Mutes i consolidated financial statements year ended Masch 31, 2019
(Al anounts in BNR, anless otherwise stated)

27 Related party disclosures

IMNames of related parties and: related party relntionship
Related partics where comtrol ex3st

Holdipg company Punj Lloyd Limited
Subgidiavies Punj Lioyd Enginesdng Pte Limited*
PL Delia Technologies Limited
ActoBure Enginctring India Povate Limited
Joimt Ventures PLE TCI Engmersiog Limited
PLE TC Engeaharis LTDA.
*7Thit tufity has beepsold duding the year
Koy aunagement proosned:
Chairman M, Atul Punj
Tixectors

Raburl Mabaeshwa {w.27. 30 May 2018)

Related parties with whom transactions have taker place during the year ar in previous year

Fellow subsidizres Tunj Libpd ~ Ol & Gas (Madsysia} Sda Bha
Punj Lloyd Construction Centracting Company. Limited
Punj Lioyd Sdn Bhd-

Key mamigement pessonnel:

Chairman M. Aul Pianj

Direciors Ratnd Mubarstrorad

{a) Transaction with related pariiey

2018-19 2017-18
Sales and purchase of goeds and sorvices
With Holding Company:
Cantsact revenus 47,234,974 - 93.167.274
Renfal income .
Reutal Bxpense - (40,000,000}
Inlerest Expemse
Salary Bxpense
Fise, Expense - (288,773)
With Bellow subsidiaries:
Contract revenue k 8,979,898
Salary Expense
Misa, Expense
With EMP
EBmployer henefit sxpanses . 14,004,166
(b} Outstanding balances Mareh 31,2009 March 31 2018
Holding Company:
Trare rteivable - 42,667,834
Talow Subsidincies .
Loan receivable
‘Trade receivable 1,274,600
Other payabiz (Due 1o related parties)

9,539,020

Joint Yentures
Investment hald for sale

135,376



PL Eagincesng Limited
Notes to copsolidated Gnancial statements year ended Mareh 33, 201
(AAf amount in DR, unless otherwise stated)

28. Contingént Jiabilities

Years ended
Egti&uiars Warch 33, 2019 March 31, 201

Clabms againgt eomspany not ackoowiedged as debt

. 250,439 53!
29, The disclosnses 2y pec provisiteg of Clivses 39, 40 end 42 of Indlan Agronnting Smndacd 11 - “Constmetion Contracis’ axe ay andes
I’ar_timllnm 201819 261718
2y Contritt meme recogmised 25 revedis in the pedod (dause 39 (1)} - 305,838,00
b) Aggregate amount of costs incurred und recoppised prefits upto the reporting date on contrecs uoder progress - 907,040,35°

) Adwence reccived on contract under progress {clanse 40 {bj} . 29,913,55
) Reseotion amovats on conic wades prograss (clavse K} (€ )} .
£) Gross amicuut due from costomess for conkract wotk 25 an assed (cdause 42-(2))

- 44,280,51
£ Gross smount due bg qustomes for. contsact work a5 3 liability {chwise 42 (b))

30 The: Company bas invested 2 mum of T 25,000,000 i the equity shazes of 2 company Atz CosD
Company bes weeivables by wey of loaxs and advanees of T 2,10,68,774 (previons yead T 2,10,68,774)
Financial statements of he smid company, acermalated
made netessary provisioa agalnst the same

Bnginccsing India Povaie Limittd, Fuziber, o
from the wid company. As pes the lutest andiit
losses of the sid company bave resalted in erosion af s nebworth complefely. The company b

31 The GCompaay bas intesoationsl & domessic trnsaction with ‘Associated Enterprises' which ase subject to Transfer Pocing regohtions in Ind
“The Management of the Compuny 5 of fhe opinion bt such tansactions with Associated Bntrapdses are at wm's leapth aad hevee in compliants wi
the aforesaid legishition. Consequently, this will mot heve impact on thie Boandal statements, pasticalady on accoust of bax expense 2nd. that of provisk
of pzation. .




L Engincenng Limited

Notes 10 consolidated hnancial siassmnents year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts in BVR, unless otieswine smted)

52, Financial patrmmenct

(a) Pinsucil insmoomicats by extorory

Particulze

Fipuncial 2asets

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

FyTQCI

Amortized cost

FYTOLL

Amordized

TosT

Non-cunet nvesiments
Tnvestment buld for wie
Trade receivables

Losas md Adwnces
Cagh and cash equivalents

Financial fabilisies
Borrosings

Trade payables

Othet Groncia) Fabiitics

3,086,275
11567971

1
155,576

3

14,862,934
31,086,275

20,075,346

27,515,818

155,465,027

(b} Fair value hierarchy

Fumeial histraments axe-chsgified ito thees levelyin eoder o provide an indicarion abeur the rehiebility of the inputs wsed in detezmining !h.s Fair yalum

The carzgonies vszd are ws follows:
Level 1 Where fir valoe is based o quoted pidces from sctive market

Level 2: Wheee fitr valoe is based on significant dizvet oc mdirtct ehsirvuhle markes mputs.
Leveh 3 Wirso foir vahos i baged on tme or more sipaificant ingat thar is 0ot bascd on obseevable market da-

e

Ay atIviaxch 31, 2038

Lewell

Levcd 2

Level 3

Tatal

Noa-marrent nyestmones
Unqechizd

Investnent held for sele
Unguoted

A 2t March 3¢, 218

T og-turrest investments
Uoguoted

tnvestonent held for sale
Uiquoted

155,576

153,577

There ase fo kansfers betwesn any devels dunngthe yeic

(¢ Fair valug of Boancial instrumeats easured at wmarkaed cost

Th carrying scnounts of the francial mstroments messued of emactized cost, disclosed in note (a] shuve, approximates W thely fior valuess. Accordiogly, the fair

_values of such instruments hzve not heen disclosed scpamtely.

{d) Vahaiion jcchuiques and processes wed m Aeteoming fair vafue




PL Engincenng Limired

Motes 1o cousolidaied fnancial statements year ended March 31, 2019
{41 armoune i IR, uniem otherwise smted)

() Vabuution inputs and relzdorships to fzik vaine
SipmiScant unobszresble inputs vsed i Lavel 3 fic valte mesinomsnt.

Non-cumet, meestmis - Ungooted

As st Significant wnohservable pue®
Faie valnn Eamings . Risk adtasted discount
prowth rate ()] - rate ()
March 37, 2019 3 0400 10.00
T 51018 155571 0400 ES0-10.00
* There wexe uo siggificant nte-sehiionsiops besween unabservable inputs that mavemally affect fur vahe
53] Raconcifiarion of financal insrmsnenrs categorized woder Level 3
‘March 31, 2019 March 3, 2018
Gy . 155,577 155577
Addition ) .
Gains/ (losses) tecognized in OCI {155,575 .
Closing 2 155,577
3% Financial risk management objectives’and palicies
Hxposure to credit, mtevest sate, foregn cumency ask-and Squidiy visk azises in the voomual coumse of du Compang's b The Compiny hes sak man
policies which szt out its oscrll business stmtegies, s rolerancs foe bk and i gener) gik smeagement philosophy @d has established prieesses to. smertor end
rentrol the hedging of tmnsoctions i 2 fmely and acoreate. smarmer. Such policies are reviewed by the mumegermnent with sefficient egiladty 1o ensure that the
Co'mpan?'s policy gidelings are adhered o the management reviews and agrees policies fot manogiog txch of these risks, which e summacized belorw,,
A, Credis Risk

Coredit sisk Is ﬁl:. nsL thet :Quntt:gutj: wilt nat -mcet i#s eblipations wndec En‘ancin} mstrameat pr estomer contmct, leadiop o finondsd joss, The company is not
wxposed to credit osk os the commercial ppomtion has not bean commencad, With tespect to credit risk adving from the other Enanchl assets af the Company, which

cnmprise cash and cash equivilents, e Comysany's exposore W credit dsk adizes from default of the cruntrmpaty, with & madimo eposre oqual 3o the oy
arraoiant of these instrncents, e

B. Foreign eumency risk

Forciga tumency sk is the dsk that the Bir valae or funws cash fiows of o exposuze will Anciuste hecmuse of changes in fercign cxchange mtes. The Company's
expasuse 1 the sk of changes in foreiyn exchange stes relojes prmadiy to the Company’s un-hedged forsign qusency expasire of jis Indisn opemtions and
Company's nat mvestmeat in it forelfm dparations, . ;

B.L Powign cumency sk sxposure .

The Compoy's significent ezposure to forcign turrenicy dsk o the end of the eported pedods, exprested in INR, are as follows:
Az ar March 31, 2019

Particulars Usn CHE QAR MY EUR

Finencil assers 3 - - . N
Finuncial linbiiities (381,558 - - . .
Met expomare (187,435) - - - -
As at March 31, 2018

Pardculirs V5D GBE 5GD MYR EUR

Firandhi srents 33 122,351
Frpenat babdities {230,104 -
Mag exposne {230,872

12,331




PL Engiveening Limited
HNotes to consolidated Gnancial statements year ended March 31, 2019
{All ammounts is [NR, unless otherwize steted)

B.1.2 Poreign ereacy sencitiviy

The following mbies demonsixaty the seositivicy to 3 maronbly possiole thange i foreign cuency yates, with all odher vegables hedd constant. The anpact o the

Compeny's profix before tox s due ta changes in the feir vilvn of monetry assew and lisbiiies. The Company’s txposuce lo loveign cupency changzs fos alf athes
currentits & not matenal.

Currremcy ' Change in " Prafic/ (Jose) effeci before tx
currency exehunge] March 3, 2019 March 31, 2018
saiz
usp +5% 9,572 {11,504
GBP +5% - -
56D 5% ‘ 2457
MYR A . _
BUE 5% 6,117

A décrease of 5% in the above cummecy’s exchange rates would resalt in aa equivalent meiprocal ffere
" 34, Capital Managemene
Risk mapagcmeat
Fos the purpose of the apicl mansgenent, capital includes the issmed equi rapital, secwlies premam end of ether ey reserves atedbauuble o the eguity

balders, The Compeny's-objeciive when mansgmg copitnl is to sufegoard i shility 1o eontinue 95 2 going conceh, so that it o conbions @ provide retuens for
shnrehalders and bmefite for other sakeholdess. :

T'he Compsay menitors capital on the besis of graring ratin, which i, oet debt {total bumowings oet of o
in the balance sheet) plus net debrt. Bosowings incuds loag-tern bomowings, cuaent 3tes of long: bomowings, shert-ttmn bosrowings and interest accmed
thereon. The Company’s stzategy i to meinin 2 prasng oo within 100%. The gacng ratios wese s follaws:

b xod cesh equivalenrs) divided by ol equity (23 shown ‘

} As atbiarch 34, |As ke March 33,
2019 ma
Borrowigy - -
Texs + Cash and cash equivelents 17,887,611 31.515,818
Net Debm (17,887,07%) {37,515, 818y
Eiquity (918,790 (37,334.504)
Bqpity & Net Debi GTIspe)l 4,880,724

35. Eroployee bonefit expenses bas heen nemnunted fese ois nitial bazis.

34, Micro and sall enterprises huve becn identified by the Compeny from the avaiable inforinen, which bias been refied upon by the avilitors. Acording o such

sdentificarion, there ar an dues w-mico end small caterprises hat ame wpartable 25 pes the Micrs, Small mnd Medium Eaterprises Development Ack, 2006 as at the
?m E“d-

3. Aamount in consolidared Finandisls are presented in INR, unless other stated
33. Previons yrar fignres have betn grouped of reclassified whete neepesery b confine te this yeir dassification,

For MS Gupta & Aazacintes

For and gn behalf of the board of duemas of
Charieeed Accountnis

PL Engincerisiy Limited .
" <otyation Mumber: . 4
me@sf‘ ?N s “W.MMQMM« \ VK
LA A b Mabestrorscs At Pr
Muohit Gup! o A \ Diireetor Dipertor
Progidetor Pogyile ] DIN: 07345045 DIN: 05005612
Membership Hes25451 A : j i
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Dag:28 June 2019 - Kaushilowdrs Prafip Smeh

. Chief Fuanda Offieer






